
Sierra County Commission 
Sierra County Commission Chambers 

1712 N. Date Street, Truth or Consequences, NM 87901 
Tuesday, May 20th, 2025 

 
AGENDA 

 
 

ALL MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC WILL BE ABLE TO WATCH AND LISTEN TO MEETING VIA: 
(http://www.facebook.com/profile.php?id=100068317226897) 

(https://www.youtube.com/@SierraCountyCommission) 
 

Call to Order: 10:00 AM Regular Meeting 
 
Roll Call: Travis Day-Chairman   Amy Whitehead-Clerk 
  James E. Paxon-Vice-Chair   Nance, Pato & Stout, LLC-Attorney 
  Hank Hopkins-Commissioner  Amber Vaughn-County Manager 
 
Pledge Of Allegiance 
 
New Mexico State Flag Pledge-I salute the flag of the State of New Mexico and the Zia symbol of perfect 
friendship among united cultures.  
 
 Introduction of Guests  
 

I. Approval of Agenda: 
II. Approval of Minutes: 

A. Regular Meeting-April 22nd, 2025 
III. Public Comment: Limited to 3 Minutes 
IV. Consent Agenda: 

A. Resolution No. 2025-36 Accounts Payable  
B. Resolution No. 2025-37 Indigent Claims 
C. Indigent Burial B2025-008 
D. Indigent Burial B2025-009 
E. Lodgers Tax Board Fund Recommendation for Kingstone Ghost Museum  

V. Presentations/reports: 
A. Years of Service Awards  
B. Department Reports    
C. The Sierra County Behavioral Health and Wellness Collaborative Presentation.  

VI. Board of Finance: 
A. April Reconciliation 

VII. Old Business: 
VIII. New Business: 

A. Appointment of NGO and Livestock representatives to CLLA  
B. Petition for Road Vacation VR25-001 Request to Vacate a portion of Sixth Street in 

Chloride Townsite 
C. Approval of Transfer of a 2010 Ford F-150 from Sierra County Sheriff’s to Las Palomas 

EMS 

http://www.facebook.com/profile.php?id=100068317226897


D. Approval of Donation 1 Mark Twain 18’ Boat, and 1 EZ Loader 16’ Boat Trailer from 
Eddy County to Sierra County 

IX. Contracts-Agreements-Procurements: 
A. Agreement Between the County of Sierra and System MD-IT Upgrade Project  
B. Agreement Between the County of Sierra and System MD-Ongoing IT Services 

X. Resolutions-Ordinances-Proclamations: 
A. Resolution No. 2025-38 A Budget/Line-Item Adjustment to Fund 512 
B. Resolution No. 2025-39 Adopting FY26 Preliminary Budget  
C. Resolution No. 2025-40 Designating the Location of Election Day Polling Places 

Statewide and Appointing the Board of Registration Members  
D. Resolution No. 2025-41 Levying a Tax for The Sierra County Arroyo Flood Control 

District  
E. Resolution No. 2025-42 Accepting the Donation of a Vintage Fire Truck from the 

Hillsboro Historical Society 
F. Resolution No. 2025-43 Confirming Sierra County to Participate in the New Mexico 

Department of Transportation Project 
XI. Executive Session (Section 10-15 E thru H) : 

Pending and Threatened Litigation : 
A. Transfer of Chloride Cemetery Property  

XII. Open Session Actions from Executive Session: 
A. Resolution No. 2025-44 Authorizing the Exchange of County Property 

XIII. Adjourn 
 
 
 
Next proposed Scheduled Meeting: Regular Meeting, Tuesday, June 24th, 2025, at 10:00 AM. Items 
for the agenda must be submitted to the Sierra County Administration Office no later than 5:00pm 
on the Monday the week before the meeting. 
 
If you are an individual with a disability who is in need of a reader, amplifier, qualified sign language 
interpreter, or any other form of auxiliary aid or service to attend or participate in the hearing or 
meeting, please contact the Sierra County Manager, at 1712 N. Date Street, Truth or Consequences, 
New Mexico 87901, phone (575) 894-6215 at least one (1) week prior to the meeting or as soon as 
possible.  Public documents, including the agenda and minutes, can be provided in various accessible 
formats. Please contact the Sierra County Manager if a summary or other type of accessible format 
is needed. 

 

  













Sierra County Commission Regular Meeting 
April 22, 2025 
Page6 

Dated this 22nd day of April 2025. 

SIERRA COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

Commissioner Travis Day, Chairman 

Commissioner James E Paxon, Vice-Chairman 

Commissioner Hank Hopkins, Member 

ATTEST: 

Amy Whitehead, County Clerk 



Cou ty Cle
575-E91-2E10

Candace Chavez
County Trcasuret

575-894-3521

575-891-2589

575-71L1900

County of Sierua

575-891-62t5

575-891-62t 5

Travis Dtr

575-E94-62t 5

Cou r Sherilf
575-E91-9t50.4mbet Youghn, Coun', Managet

5 75-E91-62 I 5 yoice 5 7 5-891 -9 s18 fur

RESOLUTION N0.2025.36
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE PAYMENT OF CLAIMS THROUGH THE PERIOD BEGINNING
APRTL 1ST,2025

ENDING APRIL 3()TH,2025

WHEREAS, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF SIERRA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO,
MEETING IN REGULAR PUBLIC SESSION ON MAY 2OTH, 2025 DESIRES TO PROVIDE FOR THE

EQUITABLE AND REASONABLE PAYENT OF CLAIMS DUE AND ACCOUNTS PAYABLE, AND;

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, THAT CLAIMS, PURCHASE VOUCHERS AND WARRANTS

DETAILED AND ATTACHED HERETO, PAYABLE FROM THE VARIOUS FUNDS, IN THE AMOUNT OF

$1,115,350.84 ARE PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED ON THIS 2OTH DAY OF MAY, 2025.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

SIERRA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

ATTEST: TRAVIS DAY, COMMISSIONER

HANK HOPKINS COMMISSIONER

NEW MEXICO
SIERRA COUN

AMY WHITEHEAD, COUNTY CLERK JAN/ES PAXON, C0l,/MISSI0NER

State of New Meico

1712 N. Date, Suite D
Truth or Co sequences, New Mexico 87901



E
.

d- P
:

F

E :

I i f

tt E

i

iE
I

P E

3"
"3

:s ?,
8

x

i

I

A
--

33
--

r
E

; 
55

 
-{

i I

E E

E E B

.^
-t

53
u

E 1
E F F



s.az/aa/ra.ta.tar

5-ss99a'0-arr0ozr!0 lJrJ!
JS SJVO N TIT

e 20./ ezl r o srvo flrs

e.oz/ez/to

sz0z16rlr0 Yo 11rs

!z0al1r /r0 vo 11rs
a - 1z0s rr r -zrzz.arao sJ-ltrv

mlva rrYr .NnG) vxrsrs
Ea0./rrlIo srYo

ir^v ro,.H rarr
9-94r.aro-araz.zrr0 tJaav

rQns tIYi rlmoJ vr{aIs

.zaz/ta/ia easLtLLe

'J.dro oYor rlxi)oJ \.arars
r0rrroz 'on tl.mc[sr]J

rsq.rr9r'otl JIGBEr,YJ.S
'oN JJVrrnoS

zroroecs/oz-eo .rvrtr vNlr rN.r,rradsrvJ

szoz raYnBsaj
5z0zl.r/r0 rrvo sJro^Nr

szlrz u sNrsoH EYHroaaotros Jo rr,fa,.roJ

31i ON rXnOJJr
)s?6t J3)rJrr aJro^xr

Jro 3rr oN jnooJJv sxJo'I'Ins

oa 133Js 3JNvr',rsr

s aozl s0l20 rrYo aro^Nr

z :.5Pd9r s z0z oN Noruuoss!



9 I t

3 a

a

i i a s

41
 

1Z
 

11
 

lZ
\ 

r,
 

\ 
42

:: ;;

:

:

4 a ff
:

^.
2" at

: :



9i
;

3f
f;

5f
:

B

I i t a 3

r 5

E
F E
!

"e
I J

93 9_
-

i

F

F e !

IE

i 
t 

g 
g 

3 
24

i-f
r^

 3
18

 *
 g

 3
 t 

" 
E

 E

T 2 I
tE

x!
E

z,
l,3

E

I
;

>
oo

<
rr

<
rt

5;
3.

3 
.E

3 E

F 3



;6 E E
;

3

.! 
it^

 
" 

II 
t 

it 
H

 
;E

 
"

6 
A

 
E

!
a

t

:

t'



Jr3S d311vhE JOxOrd
xt,t- r cNrddrHs

13 !0!a JIooJsro/x 51 so'rod x,Ir,
as.zx srlr,l,trx ltY r

dBdrir xJoJs oln'J 0d

xolqlx - t!_llJva :rDs3a
ssar^xss Jsmraiflr xnrldYrs

NOIJdOd 
'lSrrJ 

rrds^c

irNoJ slsr - s33r

HOBr sJn3B3drrs rSOJ

SIIBILI.IVS !Y

usNY:r15 SS!.rC

SE^1S!S tSlJ, 5 SJrrdO JSSa

JNJaBrOxa :NIHS !l{!litr1s SdIlDAx
sdssllro ,lsrlv] rlvr 9Is ir'rrY

J{:ixc Jxr'ds-lll rsvJ irxrl 100r qssn

6034x qtSrGII*ll rw
or*vlrd JJor{{v{ 0s{

9IO9I NIKft
llrs

sJNSrSJrfl drr reJl1ld gsddoJ

3',r arllD eJdr ssrlos

1! JII AJt{llx:U,rlIVH dH

HO fir1J.10 XSIO JV

sr dszrlsro

cdvo€rJrtul ssv'rc JlraNcrl{

SI

c : a6€a



:

i9
55

5d

, 
23

"
I

s 
F

 
,n

, 
88

 
3

F 3

l-

iE
r g

ts

E
:IZ

:9

:

{E

E

lru
ua

l
{c

e+
E

"9
39

i

--
5 

F :

F
ot

s6
0t

' ; :
t-



I 3 I 5 9 T

I
t 

21
 1

 1
 i 

1\
Z

1i
 

=
 E

 g
 =

 I 
q 

U
 Z

 i 
11

11
19

 E
 =

 g 
H

 6
11

n1
19

21
97

79
11

n7
7h

iq
 

H
 I 

z 
e 

I 
5 

e 
I

d 
o 

o 
F

i 
o 

o 
F

 o
 o

 d
 6

 c
i d

 5
 -

 
o 

o 
o 

o 
o 

o 
o 

i-i
 ii

:_
; 

i,l
 d

 6
 i

,i 
d 

6 
i,i

.: 
r;

 
il;

;3
 

i '
'i 

5 
4 
i 3

; 
E

 3
 E

 E
 t

r 
5 

ts
 5

 h
 f

i 5
 e

 6
 3

 B
 C

 4
;3

; 
r3

;;3
 

E
 E

 3
 ts

 E
 S

 a
 E

 3
 E

. 
{:

 X
;: 

X
;:

..2
,,.

,.9
.,,

-9
,,"

9,
,.9

,,.
9"

"9
""

e-
.9

e-
9A

";
;E

;;E
;;3

,;;
d;

;d
;;d

a{
:li

lii
l;

;.r
 E

;.I
i_

 
il-

H
;. 

d-
H

d-
 

d-
g:

" 
I"

t-
g;

-ii
l.f

;r
"g

d:
f;i

i"g
l:e

!: 
:-

: 
!

t, 
6 

\ 
- 

F
i 

\ 
o 

i 
\ 

J 
i'i

 -
 

- 
in

<
 

n 
i,i

 i
 

i! 
h 

^ 
r 

L

;
I

I \
:

i.
: !

:
:

;
:

i
:

:
:

:



E

: T

t z

t

:

oo
oo

o 
oo

oo
oo

ai
aj

!;

E
r'

E ;;;
; d 
z"

3t
; r"

t g

:3
:

A !

t! ;r ,tt



ree0c000 8elooo

Norsrs^xoJ/33r^uas o!3r, zt

oxl,1ra ornorl
Bf,JffJ flTD'IO^

rx 3/\o-r9 !:rrE{lrs T16
o16elr 3^0,19 lgruuvs 116

35rrgl T^O-'9 TIIinIIE T16
ll(a 3^qr5 x:rrdavs TT6

1,MS ir^O]C

sr{E gcnoTvd s{I
5z0zl.0/'0 srvq sJrorNr

llvrsNr/srrHd|do s1c.r nz z

aavrsNr/sJrHdYdo rrrJss rdsd

szo./ La/ ra s.azLarSNrSr]OH SIJ{lrNr lnnoJ lNt VNCO

SAJIONI SZOZ TO'IYN

sl1r3mr9 r s3lrrtfts ,dYl,s
sesnEar3 oxv ssr,radlts

NOlJvtrfo-dootr

iJl\.rrc ?Ira
5Z0Z IDEII

sgsNgdxs I ssr'lddos
sJllrgNrs r s:rr{\fivs sJvrs

szaz/ La/ra s.a.Lar

sz0zlrzlr0 rrvo r.ro^Nr

NOr,rI3Eo irNnoa Ylnlgrs
!u 0eltrl€0 3lv(I slro^Nr

^xctnlc.r 
/ slg'Me stulNr



E g

E 9

\

t 5 E ;b

I I

x! u 
;n

i 
-;

;-
ii i, 

o 
r\

x 
C

 
J

! 
ob 3F

;; tl

B I

x, E

i : a

E P
z I E

I 
i 

' 
E

 E
 T

 T
 F

 E
 T

 ' 
S

 E
 E

 E
 E

 E
 T

 ' '
 '

 E
 E

 F
E

 E
 E



39 t1.

s.0zlr0l10 3r,vo silo^flr
I a0 a.3s oN iraroaxl

srvo f ttr
sz0z rlJttx

srl],wrNr Jmsv doJ cNrsnos

!z0zls0lr0 rrslrr er0e

9Z9S ON d3i{OlSnJ
Ez0 z/ ezl r0 srvo sfro^xr

5z0zl l0/20 vo sfro^Nr

00000 0r *Yirs

z6z660z |lJ,oad

s.az/aa/ra s.a.rasuaa

lj3CI rdrd sYrolYa sY'r

SZOal rr / z0 aJvo sJrolxr
996110 0n aJroANI

sxo.r'rvg a cl
szozlrrl40 srvo aJro xr

69rB10 0N sJrO nr
${mT{a a 3 rr1! NaroJ

sz0zl30/)o !z'oNozrds^

5z0zlszlr0 l.rrs r'rrs

6rr.-0r.-s.5 sHvrl']rl. nvir

SJr{A,iSSlSSil ,\l)lldotld

srs r. oN JNnoafv

NOr510S33 5rrrsl: vl3a.l



;; :

I

6

3 3

4 3 , I I

97
1i

4

iz

:

E ;

E 3

i ;

d t

g5
E

;

59
$d

3 F B u

d :

E 3 6

3;
 

S
C

E

F I 3 I

3

' 
xF



tl i

I

3

F
.N

!F
o6

,i
di

-

I 1.

I I

E

a :,

i
:

7

,a
59

2:
5 

F
 t 

S
 E

 !;
3 

t 
d 

E
 s

-lE

. 
.3

E

I

F

zf
rie

di
'id

;r

ii5



93 6- E

a : I E e

a F I E 5

1

I a

E g

E 3

3-
"S

:

iE
s E

x

d I i p

"F
5

I

i9
99

t"
:1

:::
:l-

:"

5 I I I

d3
H

f8
:



X
E s

8i

5

l9
3 ;

I -l I n :
-.

.r
*.

"i

I 
" 

" 
3.

 "
 z

 s
 I 

" 
z 

3 
Q

.3
.=

i 
".

 
=

:9
.,3

 
t 

-

i 
E

i 
E

i 
i 

5i
 

*l
I 

"1
 

1 
-7

 
*1

: i

8 
to

8 
t"

t

I

F 6 I

:

E 8 E r d

s i ! I :

IE

:

t ,

55
x +



i;

::!
I I e

t 5

i"'
,.3

t

3 q

E

, i s

,."
...

.-
d

r.
aE

,.l
E

,lr
l

i*
E

*d
ei

*

1 4

;;;
;

t , 3

3"
 

3

1. E
B

93
35

43
r

tr
e 

*

I E E :
:

z!
nr

r2
:i



saaz /at/ tc aaL9z - a1a-ssr

s z0z llaav{ o!
ss'rNro!€ rsv}|l r3rlrl ror
$IJNO NI'At

sza./a1/ ro 1LLe. aatssd

oi,t odoas,],lrH
a9a - 01I * Norin1osrr

EZOZ }I)rlw{ dr- raOZ .Lsatnt
BAsN!"t XOI r3lHl XOr

s:rrJ.ro NIltEv aod drGaIJs

sz0zl 60/ i0 h14ez'0rrs3r

alllars
od^ clatEva,

r9z-0rr tNolJnlosEn
rzoa rsng)v

sar':lrr{ rY{ rsrro ror
loa or€drrs

JNl ',vsn CNrSvSr JNsrOVno s.az/aI/to lrstra

sz0zlr 0/ to 3,rvo !trro^^r

9NIS\IJI JjIEIOVN. NIIdOV

szoa/ot/ta rrr3390s

NIl{rV rlnnor \.d{ers
Ittge90s' or{ u:Ili{olsm

saoal.I/ r o srYo a.ro Nr

90srr0^xr5'o saronNr

'rvJ.rcll {exrvJxoJ

Nrl.xlv .lrxrloa vr&Irs
9Z0Zl r0l ro a.rvo saJolNr

r9r0E-AxroN sJro]\nr
rdodirns Yrosrr Norssrw{oa

9a0z .Irrdv JdoddJls ,11 illLrNox

ezaz/6a t ta

Nrdcv rrxnoJ Ydxsrs
Jdsq qYox 

^lxroJ 
arsrs

sz0zl.o/r0 arrc 3trro^xr

d30ro xsv.r o {16{oJ



t t^ .,9
3

E d

B
3

"5
'r3 -r

5

3" S
E

x F

I E

i E E : E

i I
 E

 r 
E

 9
 9

 g
 I 

I 
I 

* 
s 

I 
* 

s 
t 

r 
t 

s 
I 

I 
9 

E
 9

 g
 s

 s
 g

 g
 s

 e
 I 

* 
I 

I 
9 

e 
9 

9 
e 

E
 e

uE
oo

o 
do

dd
di

iir
dd

d-
uu



: !G ?

od
od

o6
ui

id

IE
>

E

I

o6
oo

o



sz0zl5r/r0 nsazza0sz0z

sltlru s33:r rivrcodd !rir6

sr:!ros\as{J
ovod

ONIB ]]Nu9 IE
NOITVdISINII{OV

oNm avsrEdddEx

109)3HJl 6r rr 6 szl60/9 i.r!o



e 5 Z Y
'

B B

ig
sr

d
t 

9L
.)

83
 

ig

[ 
5 

5 
S

 E
 9

e9
99

*e
 t

e9
 e

9 
e 

tii
B

*g
* 

E
 r 

* 
I 

r 
99

yy
*t

yg
4 

*,
 *

 9
F

t*
E

*g
yg

99
9

E
E

;O
O



!

I 3 5

a c E

! 
! 

l- 
t 

t 
t 

>
 t

 
>

 t
 

! 
t, 

t 
! 

t 
! 

! 
t 

>
 !

 
! 

! 
!, 

t 
l 

>
 >

, 
>

 !
 

t 
t 

>
 t

, 
! 

t 
! 

t 
rr

rr
r,

 
t 

t 
t 

t 
t 

t 
F

j,N
.o

G
!N

do



gi

3

E
 F

 5
 5

 r
 9

99
9 

e9
9F

9t
 I

 r
 f 

r 
r*

*r
 t

t 
s 

e 
e9

gg
F

*9
r9

99
 r

F
*e

'
l9

;E
oq

oo
oo

it"
.."

8 E 6 Y
'

4

r 3 3

60
00

00
6,

08
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

:,.
-.

-;
;;.



1

;l; i d E i fiE t I 2

I

i::

E 3

;1
6 3! a9 i a 5

B

c ! , " !
ge

E
E

i
E

S
E

E
B

B

I : 3

I

t

5

i:
: :



Ezo./ fr / ro lrvq srroNr
rroz ox SaroNI

!@90rd rNvaa ssgrrYso sTwx

rrrz'63E.9 0r dfio'rsna
szo z/ rz / r0 srYs sJro^xr

16590000 0N rDro/1nr
rrx JxnoH fiJssosd

Ez0zl30/10 srvq s3ro Nr
rrrzi5Ss.s'qr EshoJsnf

r,{r/Jl1oE sH:

JXnOX alJrHSA 3rr - Ss

troJrrJr,rdatl rdod doDsss

aYrlsoxvli SnrJvJor
l,!o^ zr rsJdvsv oJrv

NOIT,V.rS CNTXJOq arNOSvNVir

GSVOS,(!rI JrNOStNva

aa -ra roosscnoJ JrNowlivd

szaz/e1/ ra e/6sro3r

sta./ra/ra e/o!008r

SSIIIIIJV! .AJT{]1OJ YdISIS
5z0zlsrlr0 sr,vo sJro^Nr

9/ss !03r 'oN srrorNr
SJtIYd JSIh

Ir{C'{ SSIII'IIJYd
sz0zl60/r0 lrvq srro^Nr

e/0 r003r 'oN sfro,lxr

5z0zl.0/'0 arvq srro^Nr

ssJr^dls Tv5!,r TYNorsssrord

s.o./sz/to aaad 'r1ts

!otrdrr.6.s

cnlJsra !3eEl



!

;a

B 3 ;

B 4 1

ilz
7z

 
z 

E
 t

r 
e 

P
 F

 i
8"

=
""

"-
 

B
.E

h

5

1 1

i i 2

a>
e@

@
a 

<
a 

! 
<

 o
 

t 
<

tl
F

62
1v

6E
19

F
,E

'9
82

"9
zc

oo
zl

6

i!:
;E

!:;
lr:

ili
:;E

O
N

 
4N

 
' 

N
 

E

!e

i

c: E
i

9i tti

"ll
3i

{i !ii ii

5i
-.

ll'
-t

Ji



szaz/.a/to afta 1178

9Z0 a r.trEvx ooru3d 5nr11rs
Ezoal20l r0 Srrd .1lrir

ToTla ',ON TXnOJJV

riorrvrs drrs{\rar llJ{ooa \aar3rs

rdsq slol i,tilrlo, YExrIs
r09sT0z o asNolsna

03rsra9a oN Jr{3}rtlvrs
ss.arI0.-r00 0N JJvdJNoJ

t90rors3 / 9l-osr lEoca{ s3)r^&rs TfIJNlrrD a\rTrrdasJaJ

szoz/et/ to

Jd3s ccoa ,{-rxnoJ vdrlls
920./tolr0 3rvc :r3ro^lu

a96ZLON:rJrO.1nI
r{orJvJs darsravuJ NorsNrx

norrvJs radsNvur olossalIB
NOITVJS raaSNVdJ rsxrv

!z/ tz r! ssrrroit

ssrrllrrvr NxnoJ Yaxsrs
qz0zlrrlr0 slvo lJror\xr

0z6rzaa ol{ aJro xr
sJdva Jsrx

selirlrJY, rl,{noa Yxusrs
s?02lsTlr0 liLvo Salo^!{r

sJ,{\ld Js {I o.f, daali{n,] flIlYd€TYa-li.lxorxoa

ssrrllrrvr .t,tl.lnoJ vauals
sz0zl o1/ ro a.!va ralo^xr

s.qz ox sarorxr

JlrSONgVrs lv^t aiono ANOBd

sz0zlrolro !,,!s srrodrr
0-rr0r3r0-r00t19rr0 0{ Jr{loJlv

r1rlft Jlaur a3r .rlH
NOTJVJS rats{v5i rsruv

szozlrolr0 srvo 3Io^xr

szoz160/i0 srro rrlonNr
9-94r..r0 - zrrr.zrr0 0ll JxnoJav



..;

i-

:i ! E

n

i l' E

! :

s8
!"

F
 

d6 :E :o

P

B

E e : ! i'

t

ge
iri

6

E

d E "

:IE
3$

I

i

tj 
5 

r 
6I

 E
 8

 d
 8

 *
 8

 q
 8

 E
 8

 B
 5

 9
6 

" 
d 

E
 6

 E
d

" 
3S

-S
"5

,6
-S

.5
E

 
" 

E
E

r1
9

/..
2

I



t

e

8i

I

!-

I

:

B
 

1!
B

B

g I

g I
v

39
42

E
,B

9
i 

"s

x 
3E

2

I I I

B
E

dS
"'

3=
,d

xs
3 

2)
n4

t E

I

:8
:t i"

t

E

5i
 

4s

I

, 5



sz0zl.0/ 
'0 

srvo 11rs
rrrl 16€ s.9

!z0zl r z/ r0 qz'0rro.lroi

nrl($ r-lxnoJ Yaaars
sz0zl60/r0 rlva ?lroNr
00 rz0a60r oN ?Jro^Nr

EZoa rDau{
xE,r,r3ts'rotrJxoJ .Ivltrw

sz0z lradt
r^Ea xerlolssrrooJ ooo.l!

aza./ 0t / ro dL szoa/Ia/ ta
oo-LLLl:a-6655 ON l,Nl)OaJV

szot 1r!ir{
'r'rrdomfi uxnoJ vrrrsrsssrN3..loss,rof

s.0./rzlro r1€r'!00000

rdrd 
^l.Nno] 

Yrnlsrs

SZoZlr0/r0 srrq 11rs
J,a3d gdr:r swoTvd sv-r

rded Eurd rddno 
^3rw rd30:rdrd o:ogs.l']rB

rd30 sdr! NoJscNrx

szoz/t.lla

sz0zls1l'0 srvq sNrqqrs
z- 

'2r9911 
rTraTalr0 -on JxnoJav

'3 Y r€trria Y^ .sa
s,rrrtrts lrxno:l vrnlats
szozla1lr0 sJvo 9NI11I€

1-€f003!0-rlafltrro oN JxooJJv
ts alvo N zlal

Ir{N lJnnoa ra&ir31s

szozlr0l ro &!vo 5rr11rs
a - 269/,ar0-zrta0trr0 0N JNnoJw

I{N ,IIBIN

rxsrscvr.rcr ssrJr']rtrvr

NOr&Nl,'eO Ll]{A0:l \adXlIS
9Z0Zl91/r0 gJYo SaIO^NI

saozr.rs oa rjro^lrr

IOJaH NrrA ',zaoinllinllH ,1rrttNe
.io1sa ilcr{,lvNot

'NOdOr. IlSsOr : S U,$rl
63S2-9S-809 rUOddnS alrlr(Elr / nOLirJXOdSrV8t



*5.S9 9 0 \Yr
TJYTTJNOJ lrsd ISVSAJN] 16

sdrr{r e/r

szoz/tz/ra z0rze1 zer.

rdso ovo{ r,$Ir!oJ vr!3ts
.6r0s 'o xaHo.lslra

Ezozlrrlr0 elrc etrro^xI
z0ra9r-4912 on a.f,ro^r{l

sr{vd soot{va)Nr 'ssdoJs l^rJo}|o.urY ,{11rrd , o

9.cz/ 1z t ta r9!0rz.Nr

sJ^ olaSatt rot{

65ra3al 'oN ElxoilslrJ
Ezoalir / ro srvo sJro Nr

96tZraaNr or 3a!o1r{r
do€!.r No xlr

NOIJYJS OJ. 13AVdI
s:rrdrJlls

srsoNclaro dolN.r

TOSEI S'T IIBS

saJr^xirs eIId .iJimoJ ia&6rs
5I6ISJ On dexoJ,Sna

ra0zlI1lro Srvo TJIoANI
16iIraaNr oN BJloA l

ss{- rzr010 {tf,rac$oJ 113x!amos
lsoJ cirrddl8s

roos lrre xeltrv:I1 oll
srfr^drs sdlr NxnoJ vrdars

lT649a ON UArO.6na

sz0al or /ro alvo earo^!{1
r950rzaN|o srroAr{I

93.r. ezaz/rz/ta

NIHoYAJN]o]el3ls
.taz/1t/ta ot szaz/1a t10

Nror ed3lsJNIO. A!3I5

s.oz/72/to

rilo Grotr 
^Jxnof 

Ydr:rrs
Ea rofzoz 'oN Dsfold

!z0zlr0lr0 sJlo Earolxr
0.9r r r 000 'oN garo xr

NI[qv ,uNnoa wr3rs
sz0./3olr0 sr@ 3lroNr

e t9r000 0{ 30roN1
salrz Il sgar^!!s s3r



g'
l

B 3 ; d 3

ol
-9

os
.9

.8
.-

"9
11

O
 

r{

t-
::

z

F 3

6'
"H

3
ie

i 
B

-'8
E

i3
8

,-
;

I

i

I

E
:. 

x :

IE
iig

?:
,

Y
t!4

nr
a6

iz
E

:,



RESOL{,TTO{ trO 2025 }6

Line 1re6 lnvoice t DAtE

!,roDEL 1e0 15 / E?{ro01r{ 11/22/2a2'

PINAXCIAI, SERVICES MODEL 150 15 / EB'0T153

cusToxER No. 2015501

SIERRA COUNTY ROAD DEPT,

rworcE DATE 04l2r12025

13a2.5/6 a./24/2025

rNuorcE DArE 04/22l2025

SIERRA COLINTY FA'I LITIES

04/2./2o2. 7rre6

IXVESTIGATION COURSE

OR CONSEOT'ENCES

2025 . ATTENDIES ARE I

DEPUTIES JAfFEE BI,OIIOUI ST,

ANTHONY ZAC'RsI(I
rworcE No. 02s - 6012

rworcE oarE 0./2312025

c 173{ 07, COrN,

PEOPLE COIN NET'

DIE CHAiGE/SET UP FEE



n E l9

B

c a ?

:l

l

E
 E

 5
 5

 8
 8

 r
 8

8 
5 

g 
B

8 
F

8 
3 

5 
t

<
ro

ro
 

!>
@

d.
! 

tts
o6

l.d
.?

!n
r,

:1
t 

E
;;8

3 
3;

6 
!;E

 3
3

2A
ca

rz
zz

od
aa

22

E B

llf
lfl

ffl
lff

l-
fi

E

, 3 I

..3
9

e 3

B E I
.-

-t
E

77
C l-

4.



g

z1

NOTJXTJ.ITO r,$mOJ \fTISIS
q z0zl i./ ro vo arrorlNr

.6aa oN aaro^r{t
itov€ o(!v sJa1,$ o.roa xz
39CV{r Odt SJdTES O.rOa Xa

H I shvN/x atovil ssv rlfis xr
srovs oov JdrHs o10d s

lrrcN/r ecoE oon Ns

NO rCOVa @V r{VJ 1X

rxarGcvr"t i s3lrr'1r3rrXOJ,VII.:LSINI}IOY !TI J

'Jdad s,ttrxSlts

.L]!X10J YttSIS
Ezlrz rr s!rr^x3s c8\ar 1!,1r



9E d-

I

E
d 

I 
!

IE

P

rj

E t H

l-

E

2"
"- i"s :i -l

I

;

iE

f, 2 H
".

i

d 
1"

:::
: ai

F

: 
: 

t-
 : 

: 
: 

: 
9 

: 
: 

: 
: 

: 
: 

: 
: 

: 
: 

: 
: 

I

ip

:

i

e i

I>
E

E
 I 4i
l

6n



P
T

3:
I

"3
9.

t

E
: 

E

sg
E

9
i",

3 S
;P

'E

a :

B

11
14

e 
4 

e 
+

 1
1C

 e
 E

 4
1+

 +
 +

 +
 E

 1
C

 1
1I

a

33
E

E
'E

E
I'E

'E
} 

E
3E

E
E

E
33

33
E

H
E

oo
do

ci
dd

H
E

eC
ee

et
Q

S
ee

et
"

v 
v:

: 
iJ

 
rt

 
l!:

: 
l:r

.-
:::

: 
!t-

 
i:

1 F i B s T
.-

--
..d

1;
;d

B
rx

H
d,



/ / |3 osEs7tl

nrlrnl r-uuroa caars
zs6lfzr oN rn!rqa

!zozlsTlr0 ?lro r.ro^Nr

xvr r {orrv$43x:I.Idl{r
uHrlqoBrvd /do e:xodxror

illl{lv ,IIIIIOJ YlnI3IS
E56I'Z€ ON J,IIISIlJ

9z0zlszli0 srvs srro^nr
951e 20639 0N sfro/1rrr

tll,1108,,iva/uoN l:)dorraoB

oNnl Normsrr,-isro ra.r

or{Ju TvsrvdddYEr
EJridss rx9r .xaNlc{sws

rr-IlE5tN'vr sslr,ilrJYrNoI,YllIs lumY

e.0zlr1lr0 rvorvd
e . 0 . / { r / r 0 ,rtoavd
sz0zlrrlr0 ,{vovd HJrw vrHs



"-

E
B

5"
8d

3"
S

."
e

."
sr

.3

"3
3.

,r
E

ad
f; 

.8

E
iB

E
P

i E E {

!



;

,

E I e E

F
E iE

:, 
t-

: 
--

t-
]J

l::
:r

9:
i

:"
 :

"

r1
4

_c
g

e 
-E

. 
E

-

@
!I9

! 
6.

4

.E
3l

a]
 .

F
-, I

v

:



9 : ;

3

d

:t-
 

v 
:1

" 
:::

,
:':

:9
::.

!:3
:9

=
 

uo
3'

rI
F E t

E 4 t I
I 

E
 E

 E
t'

3E
3

E :
4

S
E

dE 1E
"

Y
P

:9
Y

T
J:

]"
]"



ccc'9s rsoNn 'rvrrd\aj

id\adcan/3JriYN3rxr! /?r{oHa3M
larr )u 3ra ildr^od

ssrMvs 3xrJ, 1am
oNJ]!,]vs]rddd@d

USI']SHS TVIITi( YEiISIS

rNlglc NorslasJxE

9Nf9V NO 3JrJrO JnrO! YUdsrS

sJa3aodir &rNn rr{oJ

rjslord szoz- rzozM rooxn

r-lE.rlrd 5z0z- rz0zlr JoqrN
sJNSEsxCv inal SJVJS

000'E3 d30Nn rird\aj

srNNssru/sdrvd3! .Nrqarna
3(M53n/sJNNrNrw/3Nosd3asr

3!Ir Svnord sn

SAIJI']IJN
si t tuxrw/slrvd!3 .Nrdams

scYdsdn / gJNYrsrxrru/3xoHdsrEr

000'ss d:rcNn Tvrrdr.J

31trr8!^/slHdr^o!

000'ss dssful 'IYrrdrD
S3ITI'lIJJ!

3}vrErNrvx/sn]YdBr enralIos

NOrrnsrdfsl0 zz zr.6 ../6a/s I aaPa



s:r,Mvs Exlr -1'rru
oNru .!{va9 rrlo

105 H]Jvx SJNYUJ]S!i! dnotss

r3mGrxr/vrvo rarrraHoa

!cnrdrdn/Z3NYN!rNrvn/3NoHd313r,

sarllfirs ehrJ'Iffu

so edl.ts

rr,run33s nox sos

000 ss uloNn 'rYrld\fl



Hfwasro

OOO,EJ IEqN,lT TVJIdYJ
31lrR3^/5s arno3

sws swcrlYd sfar

+05 H]J!x sJNVdnSNr doora
ssrlddns

000'sc dloNn rvrrdvJ

drnos )d313

,/\l,{no) aorsJoo 5Nlsoox dsNosrrd
slvl{ rsNosrrd

3JrAdsS .rrONn\rl rErnosr{d
see, raus]1Jl-c

sslrddns
sss! NorJJsEdo3

ONINIYUT OIft JXS,{dIOOS

000'56 u30Nn Tvrld1.J

zztart6 sa/6c/s alrc



r05 I{:}Ivx sJxYdnsNr dr]odg
1stu

!sr.dcdn/slNvNsrNrw/3{oHdslsr

z. ar 6 \z/.o/a t.1ea



 
 
 
 
 
 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
Sierra County, New Mexico 

Resolution No. 2025-37 
 

Indigent Claims 
 

WHEREAS, the Board of Sierra County Commissioners has received Indigent Hospital and Medical 
Claim request for those persons unable to make proper restitution for Medical Services in the amount of 
$8,537.58 
 
WHEREAS, the Sierra County Board of Commissioners desire to provide for the equitable and 
reasonable payment of claims, and; 
 
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Sierra County Board of Commissioners hereby approve 
payment to those Indigent Hospital Claims in the amount of: 
 

Sole Community Providers in the amount of $8,537.58 
 
To be deducted from the proper funds appropriated in the 2024-2025 FY Budget. May 20th, 2025 
 
      Board of County Commissioners   
      Sierra County, NM 
   
            
      TRAVIS DAY, CHAIRMAN 
 
            
Attest:      JAMES PAXON, VICE-CHAIRMAN 
 
            
AMY WHITEHEAD    WILLIAM HOPKINS, COMMISSIONER 
SIERRA COUNTY CLERK 
 
 
SIERRA COUNTY INDIGENT HEALTH CARE 
 
 
 
 
 

State of New Mexico County of Sierra 

Amy Whitehead 
County Clerk 
575-894-2840 

Candace Chavez 
County Treasurer 

575-894-3524 

Michael Huston 
County Assessor 

575-894-2589 

 
Joshua Baker 
County Sheriff 
575-894-9150 

Tom Pestak 
Probate Judge 
575-740-4900 

James Paxon 
Commissioner 
575-894-6215 

Hank Hopkins 
Commissioner 
575-894-6215 

Travis Day 
Commissioner 
575-894-6215 

Amber Vaughn, County Manager 
575-894-6215 voice 575-894-9548 fax 

 

1712 N. Date, Suite D 
Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901 

 



RESOLUTION NO.  2025-37 
 
 
 
CLAIMS APPROVED FOR  $8,537.58 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
VENDOR#   NAME      TOTAL   AMOUNT 
         CLAIMS  
  
5404   ELITE MEDICAL TRANSPORT         1  $659.44 
2775   LUNA COUNTY DETENTION CENTER       5      $5,525.18 
252   MEMORIAL MEDICAL CENTER       1      $159.65 
2853   MIMBRES MEMORIAL HOSPITAL       2  $179.12 
3281   SIERA VISTA HOSPITAL        8  $2,014.19 
      



©IHS Amount Paid on Clients Page 1

Issued 05/15/25 County Of Sierra
Batch Dates 05/20/25-05/20/25

Client # Client Name Term Date Amount Paid Src Src Amt Pd

89268 Baca, Austin A 02/28/26 408.12 - 0.00
79176 Downs, Michael Dennis 04/30/26 452.81 - 0.00
72401 Kessler, Donna 03/31/26 103.54 - 0.00
15821 Landolt, Dori 09/02/22 178.95 - 0.00
77865 Martinez, Ruben 03/31/26 417.96 - 0.00
67001 Moore, Darien 07/31/25 79.02 - 0.00
30901 Perry-Paul, Joseph 12/31/25 100.10 - 0.00
INMATE Sierra County, Inmate Ser 01/01/00 5,525.18 - 0.00
8398 Stephens, Celso K 01/01/00 159.65 - 0.00
88187 Valdez, Tomas B 01/31/26 659.44 - 0.00
82225 Wood, Christopher 04/30/26 452.81 - 0.00

Totals 8,537.58 0.00



©IHS Amount Paid to Vendors Page 1

Issued 05/15/25 County Of Sierra
Batch Dates 05/20/25-05/20/25

Vendor # Name
Total

Claims
Total

Amt Paid

VN % of
Grand
Total

Unique
Clients

Avg. Cost
Per Client

5404 Elite Medical Transport 1 659.44 7.7% 1 659.44
2775 Luna County Detention Center 5 5,525.18 64.7% 1 5,525.18
252 Memorial Medical Center 1 159.65 1.9% 1 159.65
2853 Mimbres Memorial Hospital 2 179.12 2.1% 2 89.56
3281 Sierra Vista Hospital 8 2,014.19 23.6% 6 335.70

Grand Total: 17 8,537.58 100.0% 11 776.14



©IHS Source Totals Report
Issued 05/15/25 County Of Sierra

Batch Dates 05/20/2025 through 05/20/2025
For Vendor: All Vendors

Source Description Amount Billed Amount Paid

02 Jail - In House Inmate Service 5,525.18 5,525.18
04 Jail - Hospital Out-Patient 1,314.68 905.62
05 Jail - Lab/X-Ray 12,630.93 1,447.34
09 Jail - Ems/Transport 2,554.40 659.44

Expenditures 22,025.19 8,537.58
Reimb/Adjustments

Grand Total 22,025.19 8,537.58





  

    
  

      
    

     
    

  

         
           

            
             

             
              

         

              
  

  

   
  

    

 

 

             

      





   
   

   

 

  

 

   

   

   

   

  

     

  

     

        

              

                   

   

           

               

              

   

   
        

 

  

  

  

 

 



  
        

    
    

 

 

    

  

 

           

 

          
        

         
          
             

       

           
  

          

        
    

          
        

           
         

           
         

          
   

        
          

       

              
     

      
          

          
            

        
         
       

 

          

    

  

      
         

          

      
      
        
         

         
      

        
     

   
      

     
      

        
       
          

          
      

         
         

         
          

       
          

      

          
        

         
        

     

       

     

           



      

  

 

   

 

 
 

  
   

     

 
   

  
 

  
  

 

  
   

  

   

  

   

 

     

    

   

  

 

 

 
 
 

 
 

     

  

 

  
 

 

  

  
   
  

   

    

 
 
  
  

      

   
       

  

 
  



 

 
 

  
  

  
    

  

  
  
    

     

  
  

   

   

  
  

  
 

     

 

 



      

     

   

  

 
  

 
 
 

  
   

   

 
   

  

 
  

  

 

  
   

  

  
  

   

 

    

    

      

  

 

  
 

  

   

   
  

   

    

 
 
  
  

      

   

    

  
 

  

 

 
 
 

 
 



 

 

 
  
  

  
    

  
  
  
   

       

  
  

  
  

 

 

     





   

    
  

     
    

      
    

  

           
              

             
             

               
            

             
              

 

             
            

  

   
  

    

 

 

         





   
   

   

 

  

 

   

   

   

      

     

     

        

              

                   

   

                   
               

              

 

   

 
         

  

  

 

  

          



  
       

    
    

 

 

  

         

           
  

  

      
         

          

      
      
        
         

         
      

        
     

   
      

     
      

        
        
          

          
      

         
         

         
          

       
          

      

 

          
        

         
        
             

       

          

        
    

          
        

           
         

           
        

          
   

        
           

       

              
     

      
          

          
           

        
         
       

          
        

         
        

     

  

    

      

  

           

       

  

   



     

      

     

  

 

 

  
      

  

   
  
    

 
   

    
    

  

 

   

 

  

   

   
  

   

    

 
 
  
  

       

   
    

  
 

  

 

 
 
 

 

 

 

   

 

 
 
  

   

   

 
   

  
 

  
  



 

 

 
  
  

  
     

  
    

  
  

      

  
    

  
  

 

 

     



 

   

 

 
 
  

  
      

 
   

  
 

  
  

 

  
      

  

  
  

  
  
       

    

   
  

 

  
 

 

  

   

   
  

   

    

 
 
  
   

       

   
    

  
 

  

 

 
 
 

 
 

      

     

  

   



 

 

 
  
  

  
     

  
    

  
  

      

  
    

  
  

     



   

             

    

  

  

 

   

 

 
 
  

   

    

 
   

  

  
  

  

 

  
      

  

  
  

   

 

        

    

       

  

 

  
 

 

  

   

   
  

   

    

 
 
  
  

     

   

   

  
 

  

 

 

 
 
 

 
 



 

 

 
  
  

  
      

  
    

  
 

      

  
    

  
  

 

 

     



April I'1, 2025

Sierra County Lodgers Tax Advisory Board

Minutes:

Members Present: Kim Skinner, Cary Jagger Gustin, Heather
Wilson, Barbara Lovell, Presenting from Kingston, NM Museum

Call To Order: by Chairman Kim Skinner at I l:59 AM
Approval of Agenda for: April ft,2025 Motion by: Heather
Wilson zno by'. Cary Jagger Gustin Motion carries
Approval of Minutes for Jan. 7,2025 Meeting Motion by: Heather
Wilson, 2"d by: Kim Skinner Motion carries
Presentation/funding request by: Barbara Lovell Kingston
Museum. The Building was purchasedin2023.lt being the oldest
building in Kingston NM.
--Fundraiserscheduled forMay 3-4, 2025 Saturday lOam to
4pm Sunday 12 noon to 4 pm and by Appointment
Funding request: $586.00 to print a brochure

Motion to approve request by: Heather Wilson 2nd by:
Cary lagger Gustin Motion carries

Fund Balance: $14,339.55 with $l0K set aside for Cooperative
Advertising Campaign $4,339.55 to distribute

Board member Heather Wilson informed the board she would be

stepping away from the board as she has sold her Motel/Lodging
facility and would not meet the membership criteria .

Chairman Kim Skinner advised the board that her replacement
would need to be a lodging facility owner or manager to qualiff.
Interested parties should send a Letter of Interest to Sierra County
Administration

Next meeting is set for July 7't,2025 12 noon



Buhler seconded the motion. A unanimous approval was the resulting
vote.

It is now thought that an oversized pump bumed out, halting the
flow of water in that location.

Music Coramlttee: Catherine Wanek is bringing the Paper Moon
Shiners from Auslin, TX to town Saturday, October 19 at 6:00 pm. Their
fee is $500.00. The group will perform at The Lighthouse at 124 Austin,
the new performance space Jake from Riverbend Hot Springs fashioned
out of an old church building. We will split the gate with Jake. Admission
will be $15.00 or $10.00 for SCAC members.

The Burt Ferguson and The Sierra Count5r Line performance at the
Healing Waters Plaza Sunday, October 6,2024 2:00 - 4:00 was very
successful witJl many people attending. The Arts Council took in $47.0O
of donations.

The new director of Camerata del Sol, Megan Bordelon, has
contacted us listing 3 possible time frames and music selections. We are
interested in their April 4 slate of music with a quartet performing Haydn:
Shing Quartet Op.77 No.1, Quartetto Eos. Their charge for bringing this concert
here will be $1750.00. After a discussion of the matter, most board
members were in favor of this concert. The Haydn string quartet concert
will be at 7:00 pm, location will possibly be Grapes/4O5 Gallery.
Admission will be $15.00 or $t0.00 for SCAC members.

2024 Pickamania acoustic music festival was September 6-8 at the
Black Range l,odge in Kingston. Catherine Wanek will present her
financial report soon. Total admission money taken in over PayPal is
$3328.02. We are waiting for a total of cash admission from Catherine.

Fundraising Commlttee: The Tick! Tock! party and fundraising
event is Saturday, October 26 at 6:30 pm at Rio Bravo. Artists have been
creating their clocks, watches and sundials since early this year.
Eduardo has taken in about 25 art pieces that will be silent auctioned
off.

Susan suggested serving red and white wine, water and beer. We
will order a deli tray from Bullocks. Stacy will bring cheese and crackers,
Rebecca will bring shortbread cookies, Christine will bring another type
of dessert, Susan will bring Chips and Dips.

Artists Studio Tours Commlttee: The 2024 Artists Studio Tour
dates are November 2 & 3. Stacy Blum-Hay reported that each
participating artist will be asked to pay $25.00. The Lodgers Tax Board
approved $6900.00 of the total request of $7500.00. The City
Commission approved this funding. Jagger has determined that there is
$2800.00 available from Arts Council funds for the Artists Studio Tour.
These funds are from budgeted projects that aren't being done this year.

+



hoe \ t, lo)s-
fir-'l* n cao,f* h|al d+,

nra, $,a9 I
b{"ryftu

r4**'. L*, s
o tut[

C +rt {z orJrA,.L l., jq
SGCoo ll.a-s/rl 6{

td r.,rdrrl<

Lt Eo+rl'
y tnep\ / os*;

tj.cTsk Pq^
k

&rd 4tt, €,1

nlL p

L

^ .Qt Afl{i l, y)5'

VnJ '' ( st [{q*t-a A-d il-e
iwus I q-" t, )ot€ ?d [t---" .

P r.Sr"*t,^, A n *n* l6ttLt K.,.rrl* hofrt.
povhaSJ r} fbtrtQ tllB Lt* o d.rA I "ctdr^l ta
I tli*a',l,,'
Cu,Lrw,. s,ln.G(J: lcnV 7-+, til€
' ,r, tf2+ tD$- ,l:d*' ,+N B/ Ntrp*

t-,k^$ tlpyttu-n hy t+zq+|rt??.d !*qtn.

fut rrrt tv

t 17r-, lKr"-At
p,Blttt' D (Stv,rloQ(.

$1 sJ, i,p1g s.L+s,.$,.{rn c6op,

+,\3IJt La 4ifu,tt'*

il^ry{ $"Lr [, tcr75

I c,-Ao 4' lbLu,ct: rU{. I o au"n d B ttiR

I

(



Sierra County Lodgers Tax Advisory Board
Sierra County Administration Offi ces

April l, 2025
Agenda

Call to Order:

Roll Call:

Welcome Conrments and Introduction of Guests:

Approval of Agenda:

Approval Draft Minules: January 7,2025

Presentations/Applicalions:

Bo:rrrl Discussion and Recommertdation:

Next Meeting Date: Tuesday, July l,2025 at Noon

Adjournment:



Kim Skinner
Fwd: SC Lodgers Tax Advisory Board Draft Minutes 1/7/25
lvlar 26, 2025 at 4t22:23PM
Cary Jagger Gustin Jake

Dora ltrliranda

Turner Heather Williams
Amber Vaughn

Linda

Subject: SC Lodgers Tax Advisory Board Draft Minulesl17l25

Sierra County Lodgers Tax Advisory Board Draft Minutes

January 7,2025
Sierra County Administrative Office Conference Room at Noon.

Itrleeting Called to Order 12:04pm

Attendance: Kim Skinner, Jake Foerstner, Heather Williams

Absent: Linda Turner, Carey Jagger Gustin

Approval of the Agenda: lt/otion to approve made by Jake Foerstner. Second by

Heather Williams. Vote to approve was unanimous.

Approval of SCLT Draft lVlinutes, July 2,2024: ltz'lotion to Approve made by Heather

Williams. Second by Jake Foerstner. Vote to approve unanimous.

Sierra County Lodgers Tax fund balance as of 12131124 was $11,847.10.

Motion was made by Jake Foerstner to set aside $10,000 for the FY26 NtM Tourism

Department Nrlarketing Cooperative Program that begins July 1, 2025. Second was

made by Heather Williams. Vote to approve $10,000 for the FY26 Nlt/ Tourism Dept

Cooperative Marketing Program was unanimous.

The NlrzlTD Marketing Cooperative Marketing Program matches the SCLT fund $2 for
our $1. The NMTD Cooperative ltz'larketing Program is a partnership with the City of
Truth or Consquences $25,000 and the City of Elephant Butte $5.000, for a total of

$40,000 which is matched by the NMTD $80.000.



No other applications were submitted.

Available remaining Sierra County Lodgers Tax funds balance is $1.847.10.

Next Quarterly SCLT Meeting Date: Tuesday, April 1,2025 at Noon, Sierra County
Administrative Off ice Conference Room.

Adjournment: Motion to Adjourn was made by Heather Williams. Second was made

by Jake Foerstner. Vote to Adjourn was unanimous

Respectf ully Submitted,

Kim Skinner

Chairman

Sierra County Lodgers Tax Advisory Board

Please excuse typos & grammatical errors. Sent from my iPhone



Lodger's Tax Advisory Board
Sierra County New Mexico
T or C, New Mexico 87901

March 31, 2025

Name of Organization: Kingston Ghost Town Museum
Location: Kingston, New Mexico

Mailing Address: 28 Kingston Main St, Kingston, NM 88042

Contact Person/Telephone Number: Barbara Lovell 575 895-5501

Amount Requested: $735 for 1000

What is the length of your event and how many people do you expect to attend
the event? N/A

If you are the event sponsor, where will it be held? N/A

How will Sierra County Lodger's Tax funds be used?
We will print a bi-fold brochure which promotes the Kingston Ghost Town

Museum and the awesome of history of Kingston, one of New Mexico's largest
mining towns at the time. We are also the oldest building in Kingston (1882).

How much of the total cost will Lodger's Tax funds be used for?
Lodger's Tax funds will be used to cover the entire cost.

What other funds have you requested? None

Are you a non-profit organization? Yes ID 38-3978537

For what purpose will the Lodger's Tax be used?

The Kingston Ghost Town Museum would like to publish a brochure to
distribute *rroughout the state to let people know about out museum in order
to attract more visitors to our county.



March 3L,2025

Barb,

Please find a price estimate below for your pending order of
Kingston Museum brochures. Please be aware that if there is a
redesign fee, it will be an additional $1,30.

Kingston, NM Brochure:
7 t/2" x B rA" FLNI
Full color on both sides, NO bleeds
White B0# gloss texr
Fold in half to 3 3/q" x B %" finish size
Design by Del Valle

Qty. 1000 = $735

Zac



;!,

KINGSTON
Nztnt Menco

footnded. 1882
Itain slreel1885

Welcome to Kingston! One of the
lorgesl lowns in New Mexico...in 1890,
thot :s. At the height of the silver
mining boom it wos one of the lorgest
towns of its oge in lhe New Mexico
ferrilory.

Kingston wos founded in 1882 when
rich silver deposils were discovered in
the neorby hills. According lo severol
ol Kingston's eorly residenls, the lown
hod between 5000-7000 residents. lt
quickly become known os one of lhe
wildest lowns in the west. Kingston
hod its shore of gomblers, oullows,
proslitules ond miners who supported
ils 22 soloons, I 4 grocery slores, 5
hotels ond numerous boording houses.
However, it olso hod o more refined
populoce which supported on opero
house, o church ond 2 schools.

--)

-t-'
1

a

.ffiru
I



-

Violofio Holel lE90 fhe Kingston Ghost Town Museum
recently purchosed the home of George
Curra. Mr. Curry wos Terriloriol Governor
oI New Mexico from I 9O7- I 91 0. He
purchosed lhe house in I94I ond resided
there until 1947. During lhol time, he
wrote his outobiogrophy, which wos
publlshed in 1947. He possed owoy loler
lhot yeor.

The new Museum building wos one of
Kingston's eorly odobe homes. Our
exhibits conloin mony ortifocts,
documenls ond photos lrom Kingston's
eorly doys. The collection includes mony
rqre ilems from Kingston's history lhol
you will only see here.

Our new locilify houses o reseqrch cenler
where one con find informolion on
mining, western history, Nqlive Americon
history, eorly Kingston residents ond their
business ond sociol octivity. 

â4r /ote -t
The Museum will be open on Eiid{Eancd '
Soturdoy from l0:30 - 4:00, Other times
by oppointment.

You con lollow us on Focebook ol
"Kingston Schoolhouse Museum"

We offer lours of "Kingston Moin Streel
ln 1888" for o fee of 9f O pp. Leorn whot
life wos like in lhose eorly doys.

Conlocl inlormolion: 575 895-5501

Poid lor by Sierro County Lodger's Tox funds

How does o vibront town like Kingston
become o ghost town? ll hoppened so
lrequently in weslern mining towns lhot hod
sprung up olmosl overnight. fhe primory
reosons were nolurol ond economic disoslers.

ln June, 1890, o disostrous {ire broke oul on
the wesl end of lt/loin Street. ln no lime, the
llomes engulfed the enlire north side,
deslroying everylhing in ils poth. Not much
wos left of ,tioin Street - ond no one hod
insuronce.

Whot wos once o lhriving communily slowly
begon to Iode owoy,

ln 1893, the Shermon Act, which hod required
the Federol Governmenl lo purchose o
specilic omount of silver eoch monlh, wos
repeoled. fhe bottom fell out of the silver
morkel, lhe mines begon to close ond people
begon moving owoy from Kingston.

George Curry House

c.1040
L,-r.-a. -.-

,dj,,d
rqfi



Fuad 477
3131t2025

Lodger's Tar Financial lnformation

Year Month Rev./Month
Boginning Balancg

./Month YTD Rev.
7t1t2024 $ 16,940.36

YTD Fund Balance

Oec - 2024

3oo oo 
l$

,oo.* l3

4th QT $

$
Q

$

$
$Jun - 2025

$ 300.00

$
$
$

$
$
$
$$ 57 .44

23 4?6.64

4th QT
20?3124

April
Mav
June $ 906 13

$ 1 ,206.13
2024125
1st QT July

August
September

$ 10,052.25

$ 10,052.25

$ 57.44

Sep - 2024

2nd QT October
November
December

April
May
June

$ 63.30
$ 1 ,731 .25
$ 290.78
$ 5,131 .33

$ 27 4.19
$ 120.96
$ 653.13
$ 1,048 88

$ 477 .41

$ 2,891.44
$ s98.70
$ 3,967.5s

s 7,685.53
$ 9,416.78
$ 9,707.56
$ 26,809.87

274.79
395.75

1 ,048.88
1,048.88

't,526.29
4,417.73
5,016.43
5,016.43

5,620.59
6,587.'l 3
7,808.88
7,808.88

$ 10,700.00
$ 10,700.00
$ 1 1,606.43
$ 1 1,606.43

$-
$ 10,052.25
$ 10,0s2.25
$ 10,052.25

$ 10,109.69
$ 10,109.69
$ 10,109.69
$ 10,109.69

$ 10,409.69
$ 10,409.69
$ 10,409.69
s 10,409.69

$ 10,409.69
$ 10,409.69
$ 10,409.69
$ 10,409.69

$ 15,992.06
$ 17,956.61

$ 16,940.36
$ 16,940.36

$ 17,21s.15
$ 7,283.86
$ 7,936.9S
$ 7,936.99

$ 8,356.96
$ I 1 ,248.40
$ 11,847.10
$ 11,847.10

$ 12,151.26
$ 13,117.80
$ 14,339.55
$ 14,339.55

$ 14,339.55
$ 14,339.55
$ 14,339.5s
$ 14,339.55

7,808.88
7,808.88
7,808 88

3rd aT I January l$ 604.16 l$
I February | $ 966.54 

|

I March | $ 1 ,221 .7s 
I

Mar -20251 l$ 2,792.45 l$



Date: | /Ol/25
SELESTIONS DATE

47r-O -tOO0

8 : 12:35
FRO.r- 0t /01,/2025

G/L TRANSACTION LISTIM
F?Ot{ - 4 ??

TREASTJRER

Page. 1

TIG.U- { ?? 99 99 9 99 9 99 9 99 9 999999 9 9

- 15, 9{0.36
TI{RU- 03/3 L/202 5 ACC"S

IODGERS TAX/
FUND BAT.ANCE

PROMO EUND

a??-0 - 10?5

-Tl'oE{I
.rTotaI
..tora1

for FEBRUAX.Y

for UARCH

lrd,LaDqe

Balance
Balancc

Ba lance

-15,9{0.36
-16,9{0.36

-7, 983 .57I'DGERS TAX/ PROI"IO FUND
T'DGERS TAX RECEIPTS

TREA.SURER

7
1
1
7
7
1
6
6
6
6
s
5
4
4

4
4
3
l
3
3
3
3
3

2
2
2
2

2

2
2
2
2
2

2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2

68
35
17ll
OI
90
58
32
o3
63
29
51
s1
46
332l
05
95
88
85
83
80
19
19

6
6
5
5
6
6
5
5
6
6
6
6
1
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3

-1
-'l
-1
-'l
-1
-1
-7
-1
-1
-7
-1
-7
-l
-1
-7-1
-1
-1
-1
-1
-1
-7
-1
-1
-1
-6
-6
-6
-6
-5
-5
-5

025
o2s
o25
o2s
025
o25
o2s
025
025
o25
o2s
025
02s
o2s
o2s
025
o25
o25
025
02s
o25
o25
o2s

9
IAI(EVI
lAr(Ev r El..i
IAKEVIEW

IN NM LLC

& BREAKFEAST

8{
8'l
8?
8'l
81
81
87
87
a1
87
B7
87
81
90
00
00
00
00
o0
o0
00
00
00
00
00

5t
51
51.
61
51.
61
61
61
61
61
6t
61
61
51
51
51
5t
51
5t
51
51
51
5t
51
51

o3
03
03
03
03
03
03
03
03
03
03
o3
03
03
03
03
o3
o3
03
03
o3
o3
03
03
o3

LODG
I,ODG
I'DG
I,ODGLm
LODG
T,oDG
I,ODG
I'DG
I'Dc
I'DGLmLmtam
LODG
I.ODC
IODG
I.oDG
IODG
I'DG
LODG
LODG
LODC

LODG
LODG
LOm
LODG

I.ODG
t oDctom

1
8
3
1
1
7
2
2
1
8
6
2I
I
5
8
5
0
0
s
1
1
1
t
1

9

1
1
1

7
2
2
2

2

0
2
4
2
2
9
s
2
o
{
1
s
3
0

5
8
3
st
9
9I

9
8I
8
8

I
o
1
1

1

1
1

1
1
1
1
1
1
L
1
1
1
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
o
o
0
0
0
0
o
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

1
1
1
1
I
It
1
1I
1
1t
1
L
1
1
L
1
1
1
1
1I

PARK
PARK
PARK
PARK
PARX
PA.RK
PARK
PARK
PAXX
PARK
PA.RX

IAKEVIEI,J
LANSVIEW
LAKEVIEW
IAI(EVIElI
IAKEVIEW
TJ|KEVIEW
IAKEVIE9I
TAIG'VIEW
IAI(EVIEW
ENCI{A}ITED VILIA AED
MOIITICELLO RV PARX
MONTICELI,O RV PARX
MONTICELI.O RV PIRX
I'IOIITICE LLO RV PARX
I'IONTICELLO RV PAR(

02/11
02lta
a2/ L8
02/79
Bila

617{5
617S6
61.7 50
6r?65

61802
51829
5183 9

03
03
03
03

03
030l

't4
89
85
16
20
00
35
40
25
19
62
14
91
50
2S
18
33't5
50
42
41
50
00
50
16

42
17
95
00
5{
00
8S
90

-4
-15
-32
_ I7-{_42
-10
-32
-25
-29
_39
-33
-61

-rt
-11
-12
-15
-10

-6
-3
-1
-3
-L

-60{
-187_t5
- 115
- 518
- 966

-{s
-329
-8{6

-L,22L
-2.192

RV
RV
RV
RV
RV
RV
RV
RV
RV
RV

6
6
5
5
5
6
6
6
5
6
6
5
6
1
1
?
1
1
1'l
7
1
1

191
146
030
412
412

l5?
038
191.
191

191

/2025
/2025'/202s
/2025

I,IO}ITICEIJIP RV PART
MO}I'TICELI' RV PARX
I'IO}I'TICELI' RV PARR
I{ONTICELI' RV PA.R,(
I,IOIITICELI.o RV PARX
MONTICELI-O RV PAnI(rrT6Eal for .IAMIAFV

TI'RNER n}NCH PROPER?IES. LP
AI.BATROSS TIAS I.ANDED IN'NI{ LLC
BIACK R.AIIGE I6DGE I,I,C
}O1 RANCH PROPERTIES TNC.TTOtAI lOT FEBRUTRY

IURNER RA}TCH PROPERTIES LP
NM RANCH PROPERTIES - INC
THE BIACK RA!{GE I'DGE LLC

'.Total for MARCH

..?otal for 4710 to19

TODGER.S TAX/PROMO FI'I{D
TB.ANSFER

75

t5

031].012025
03 /24 /2o2s
03 t2712025

1, 221 . 75 Eilaice
2, ?92 .45 BaLancc

Balance

-604,16 Ba

-955.54

TREA.ST]RER{77-0 - 19?0

a77-0 - 1971

-'r oEal I
Balance
BaIaIlce

BaLance

.TTotaI foT FEBRUARY
*.Tot.I for HARCH

LOMERS TAX/PROMO F['ID
TO OTHER PUNDS

TRIASI]RER

.iToEal for PEBRUAXY

..To!a} for MARCH

Balance
Balance

- -'l-ota r



Drr- . a/ot/25
SEISETIONS DAIE:
417 -17.-2000

8: l2 :3S

EROr.r- 0 r/ 0 r/ 2 02 5

C/L TR.ANSACTION LTSTING

: FROM-477

LODGERS TAX

Page: 2

TI{RU- { ?? 9 9 99 9 99 9 99 9 99 9 99 9 99 999

Balaacc
THRU-03/31/2025 ACCT#

LODGERS TAX/
PRIOR FISCA.L

PROMO FUND
YE,AR ENCUMBRAXCE

477 - 11-2222

rrAoCal for FEARUA.RY

..To!aL for ir.LRct

LODGERS TAX/PROMO PUND
PRINTING & bT-BLISHING

LODCERS TAX

Ba lance
Ba Iance

Balance 2,890.3r

..TotaL for EEBRUATY

.rToEal. for |tARcH
+rTotal for 4117t2222

Balance
Balanca

300.00 Bal.!tc.

2, 590 .31

2,590.3r
2,590.31

477 -1t-2754

300.00

I.ODGERS TAX Bafance ?88.00I'DGERS TAX/PROMO FUND
TOT'RISTI BOAh.D

--1!Eaf l,alaulce
Balance
Balance

-2,{92.45 Balance

788 .00
788.00
788.00

TTTOIA1 fOT FEBRTIARY

rrTotal for ltARcH
.rToE.l for SELECIION 300.00 -2.192.45

r.Total for;fANUARY 300.00 300-00 Balance 2,590.31



Prrntcto! 51,J. TrrEso r arrtl l,
@fl ot tt-ra

lrr.a
rlFrt.a r ol mt rGro tr, ,02! crxlx

YG.rly Y.rrly t..rly tc..ly
C.afr C..h C.th C.rh

l.cctEt. tr.n.lc(-@t Ar.n.aG!-ln Ol.bq.t@nr

oEllrrl nnD aol
io D DIPAtlHlt T ao2
aar a tar<tt ao,
*H!ta S^llDs r{tssLa anrlct aoa

llLD?tu, a05

co$rTY lt{Droarfr clf,Ixtt ao6

r6ctt [osPtTA! ,('{D all
sTrrl cloD PRGrtctS al5
sraar clt ,tGrtrts at,

COr.l{rlITYProirlcTs al9
rt clttr{?Y lPPittSA! a2r
xar. L otlolD saTllliant a2,
c! Lrva3llcx tatts Autlt a2!
ltltr ttl azt
L6lt5,6 tA.x tioflo lrJxD aTT

GR lrt 9rortcts 500

LE6ISLAIM AF?to?tllta 502

ItffBu{at clPrT t ,xD. 505
lr,ia'Troxrer(,xtMrxc 507

DXt PiOGtll Ptes 5ol
ox! Dlsttrauflol 50,
DXI Or rat sto
roc^L acoxoxrc Dw. 5rr
us DlP t1l{Err Txar.EuRY sl2
xErr l.L x3 Lm 5a,
svx I xrr,L Law 60r
lAx antorcE{EraT tiqrrcT 60a

caiRtctlor{ alrxD 5ol

cEr(/4urP/r6cotDrEa 52a

srErx cot,lfY rr40D corfi.5z,
EXEIoINCY XGrr SaRVTCAS 629

sciD /a-rrt 6ra
tnR^rsutaa ?aBs 5!5
toAD DEPAifiST.T 

'Ett 
6!9

'IRB 
DB't ?PIA 5'I

PAYTOLI XOLDIIIG IOO

..rsrltitl-a-l[)rtD rEDa

tr,l]t.55

..atError B rxvtsrona

raND?!LL rrN^fcrrl, lsslrt

. .arErorrL-! - rrvrstnGrs



2
0
2
5

Sierra County Behavioral Health E
Wellness Collaborative (SCBHWC)

County Background Information

PriorityAreas

Substance Abuse
. SCBHWC has worked closely with The Olive Tree to

obtain resources and network with providers to treat
individual who have mental health issues or need
medication management.

. The Olive Tree has also been conducting drug test on
Clients to assist in verifying whether individuals who are
involved in the justice system are refraining from using
illegal substances.

The Sierra County Behavioral Health and Wellness Collaborative has worked closely with The Olive Tree to
provide suicide prevention trainings to the community. Additionally, The Olive Tree mandates suicide
assessments for all clients.

rH Quick Fact About Substance Abuse

at |n2019-2023, 33 residents of Sierra

County died from a drug overdose.2

According to NM IBIS suicidal
ideation refers to thoughts of

suicide or wanting to take one's
own life and is a risk factor for
suicide or attempted suicide.3

SCBHWC has been looking at
alternative substance abuse
resources in our community to know
what is offered for individuals with
mental health issues and substance
abuse issues.

(Yxl!'
'' I ,

Mission
The purpose ofthe Siena County
Behavioral health and Wellness
Collaborative (SCBHWC) is to assist in
the improvement of public mental
health services in the local
community, to review and make
recommendations about local public
mental health services, and to provide
input and recommendations to
authorities that serve the state and
regional communities.

ra?f

SUBSTANCE
ABUSE

SUICIDE MENTAI.
HEALTH

Suicide

The major substance abuse problems
in New Mexico are excessive alcohol
consumption and drug use.

According to data from the CDC, in
2022, New Merdco had the nation's
eight highest rate of drug induced
causes ofdeath the Nation's highest
rate of alcohol induced causes of
death.,

a
o:

ln2024, New Mexico Crisis and Access Line helped 17.2 Calls a day.
Warm line calls 720 adayl

\



I

o

g Suicide Attempts

g Cigarette Smoking

g Binge Drinking

g IIIicit Drug Use

On NM-IBIS in2Ot7-2O21for Sierra County,
the age adjusted rates were:

?a a deaths due to overdoseg I . I per1OO,OO0population
which is the 4th highest rate of all NM counties.2

^ 
t 4 suicide deaths Per+). I loo,ooo populdtion

which is the 2nd highest rate of all NM countiesl

o

RECIDTVISM
People with behavioral health issues
often struggle to access adequate care
services in their community. This
Ieads to high arrest rates and
recidivism -referring to a person's
relapse into criminal behavior - for
those with mental health and
substance abuse disorders.

Sierra County continues to apply for grants to gain
funding aimed at reducing the recidivism rate and
providing support, education, and resources to
individuals struggling with underlying mental health
and substance abuse issues.

Ey 2079-2023 recidivism was at 90% tY 2024
recidivism rates have decrea sed, to 73yo16

. The Sierra County Behavioral Health and Wellness Collaborative is actively conducting
outreach in the community to foster communication and collaboration with all agencies
and organization. Additionally, we are in the process of expanding our membership to
reach all individuals within our county.

. In2O24, New Mexico Crisis and Access Line helped 17.2 Calls a day. Warm line calls 120 a
day. (Opioid Remediation Collaborative of New Mexico).

Contact and Information

a Facebook,com/theolivetreenm

lIMHealth

Students who report feelings of
sadness or hopelessness are more
Iikely than other students to
report:

Successes and Highlights

N.{ U.ri6 O.p.nn.ntofH6.lth o6.ths du.to dru! ov.rdor. by county, N.wM.rrco,2017-2021 NM rBrs htt$7/lbB doh nm 8ov/ ndic.tor/v .wDr3ov.rdoi.Drh c^ty.html
N.rM.tlco0.p.nm€nrotH€alth.M.nr!lhorkh-.dulrs!rcld.lrd..non.nMrars hrp.J/ brr doh nm Sov/indiator/ 6mrry/M.nrHlrhAdurtsuicconsid.r.htEl
Opioid n.rEdr.rion collaborat v. of N.w Mdco (onCtM) orcnh con
nk M.Il.. Dep.4m6t of ri€alth slicide d€ittu by cou.ty NMrBls. htrp3r//ibB d.h 

^n{ovlr^dicalorrersuico.rth 
cnt, hrm(

h youth rnh p€rs6t.nt FeLnSs h. paty.ar bycounry, Grrd.t 9.r2 NMTATS
tJpdated 4 /L/25

Collaborative meetings are held the first Thursday of every month from
12PM - 1PM at 808 Fir Street, Truth or Consequences, NM or on Zoom.

t-l
Elizabeth.leininger@theolivetreenm.org















Sierra Board of County Commission 
1712 N. Date, Suite D 
Truth or Consequences, NM 87901 
 
 
 
I am writing to express my interest in serving on the County Livestock Loss Authority. As 
someone with a deep understanding of livestock operations and a strong commitment to 
ethical stewardship, I believe I can make a meaningful contribution to the board’s efforts to 
evaluate claims fairly and support producers within our community. 
 
I bring to the table a strong foundation in decision-making and data evaluation, with the 
ability to assess evidence thoroughly and objectively before drawing conclusions. My 
approach balances analytical thinking with practical experience, allowing me to weigh all 
relevant information carefully and consistently. I understand that the role requires both 
discernment and fairness, especially when considering cases that impact people’s 
livelihoods. 
 
Integrity and ethics are central to how I operate—whether in business, community work, or 
volunteer roles. I believe in transparency, accountability, and applying the same high 
standards to every decision, no matter how routine or complex. In alignment with this 
commitment, I want to make it clear that as a board member, I will not be submitting claims 
or receiving any monetary compensation for livestock depredation, ensuring that my role 
remains fully impartial and free from any conflict of interest. 
 
Additionally, I am fully prepared to attend all scheduled meetings and be an active, reliable 
participant. I respect the importance of consistency and engagement in board 
responsibilities and will prioritize my time to ensure I am present and prepared for each 
discussion. 
 
I would be honored to serve on this board and contribute to the important mission of 
protecting both producers and wildlife interests through balanced, data-driven decisions. 
 
Thank you for your time and consideration. I look forward to the opportunity to serve in this 
capacity. 
 

Sincerely,  

Anita A. Hand  

 

 

 



Anita A Hand 
PO Box 546 
Datil, NM 87821 
(505)321-1349 
  
  
  
Co-Owner of Hand Family Ranch, LLC 2005-current 
Agriculture business with overseeing strategy, operations and growth initiatives. 
Management of financial planning, budgeting. 
Directed Marketing and brand development for Native American Products. 
  
Catron County Commissioner 2015-2022 

Elected official responsible for legislative and executive oversight of county 
operations for the population. 
Managed and approved annual budgets, ensuring fiscal responsibility and alignment 
with community needs.  
Collaborated with municipal, state, and federal agencies to advocate for local 
interest and secure funding. 
Chaired/served on committees to advocate for the county and community. 
Fostered community engagement and transparency through town halls, public 
forums and constituent outreach. 

  
New Mexico CowBelles  2009-current 
Actively advocated for policies that support the beef industry. 
Met with local and state legislators to discuss the important of the beef industry 
and  importance of educating where food comes from and food safety. 

Spoke at public events or public outreach to raise awareness and raise support for 
local ranchers 

  
  
Board Member 
Board of Catron County Commission,2015-2022 (Chair 2020-2022) 
Bureau of Land Management Resource Advisory Committee 2015-2022 
State Land Office Grazing Committee 2019-current 
San Augustine Water Coalition 2007-current 
Salado Soil and Water 2024-current 
County Livestock Loss Authority 2021-2022  
New Mexico Farm and Livestock Bureau State Board 
New Mexico CattleGrowers Association 
New Mexico CowBells  
New Mexico Workforce Solutions Southwest Region  
New Mexico Counties State Board  
Republican Party of Catron County  
  
 



Brett Davis Bruton 
PO BOX 321 
Magdalena, NM, 87825 
brett.bruton@yahoo.com 575-835-8095 
5/10/25 

Amber Vaughn 
Sierra County Manager 

Dear Ms. Vaughn, 

I am writing to express my interest in serving on the County Livestock Loss Authority Board. As 
a long-time resident and active rural community member, I am committed to supporting 
livestock producers and ensuring fair and timely responses to predator-related losses. 

Over the past decade, I have had the privilege of serving as a member of the San Augustine 
Water Coalition, where I worked closely with ranchers, landowners, and community leaders on 
water conservation and land management issues. In addition, my five years on the Magdalena 
School Board have given me experience in policy oversight, fiscal responsibility, and 
collaborative decision making, which I believe would be valuable to the board's work. 

I am deeply familiar with the challenges facing our livestock producers, particularly in areas 
impacted by predator populations. I share the board’s mission to advocate for local producers 

and help ensure they are fairly compensated for losses beyond their control. 

Thank you for considering my letter of interest. I would welcome the opportunity to contribute to 
the County Livestock Loss Authority and would be happy to provide any additional information 
or references upon request. 

Sincerely, 
Brett Davis Bruton 

 











" )

" )

" )

" )

" )

" )

" )

" )
" )

" )

" )

" )

" )

" )

" )

" )

" )

" )

8

93

10
6

10
7

11
0

10
9

11
1

79
83

86

87

79

7

96

7

8

10
1

72

H
A

N
C

O
C

K
 S

T
R

E
E

T

L
eg

en
d R
eq

u
es

t t
o

 V
ac

at
e

P
ar

ce
ls

V
R

 2
5-

00
1 

- 
R

eq
ue

st
 to

 V
ac

at
e 

po
rt

io
n 

of
 S

ix
th

 S
tr

ee
t i

n 
C

hl
or

id
e

. 1 
in

ch
 =

 1
20

 f
ee

t

W
A

L
L 

S
T

R
E

E
T

W
A

T
E

R
 S

T
R

E
E

T

C
O

N
C

O
R

D
 S

T
R

E
E

T

O
w

n
er

 #
20

38
6

B
el

vi
n

(L
o

ts
 1

-6
, B

lo
ck

 1
1)

G
A

R
F

IE
L

D
 S

T
R

E
E

T

SIXTH STREET

SEVENTH STREET

9

14

13
11

12
8

7

10

O
w

n
er

 #
20

31
2

B
el

vi
n

(L
o

ts
 1

-1
2,

 B
lo

ck
 9

)

FIFTH STREET





QUITCLAIM DEED OF VACATION 
 

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, Section 67-5-4 (1905) provides the procedure for 
discontinuance of public roads by Boards of County Commissioners; and, 

 
WHEREAS, Mark R. Belvin and Penny A. Belvin, husband and wife, whose address is 

96 Wall Street Rd., Winston, NM 87943, requested the Sierra County Board of County 
Commissioners to vacate the public road described below; and,  

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 67-5-4 (1905) a board of commissioners 

of three freeholders of Sierra County viewed the public road described below; and  

 
WHEREAS, the board of commissioners of three freeholders recommended 

discontinuance of the public road described below; and 

 
WHEREAS, during a duly noticed public meeting held on May 20, 2025, the Sierra 

County Board of County Commissioners, ordered vacated, the following described public road in 
Sierra County, New Mexico: 

 
A PORTION OF SIXTH STREET LYING BETWEEN WALL STREET AND WATER 

STREET AND BETWEEN BLOCKS 9 AND 11, CHLORIDE TOWNSITE 
 

NOW, THERFORE, the County of Sierra hereby quitclaims, vacates and abandons the above-
described public road in Sierra County, New Mexico: 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the said Board of County Commissioners of Sierra County, New 
Mexico, have caused this instrument to be signed for and in behalf of said Sierra County, New 
Mexico on this 20th day of May, 2025. 

 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

OF SIERRA COUNTY 

 

__________________________ 

TRAVIS DAY, CHAIR 

 

__________________________ 

JAMES PAXON, VICE-CHAIR 

 

__________________________ 

HANK HOPKINS, COMMISSIONER 

 

ATTEST BY:   

 

______________________________________ 

SHELLY TRUJILLO, COUNTY CLERK  







































1 | P a g e  
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF SIERRA AND  

SYSTEMS MD – IT UPGRADE 
 

May 20, 2025  
 
 As part of our ongoing capital asset review, we have performed a re-assessment of our 
current IT infrastructure, which was completed in March. There were several points identified 
in this report where upgrading the infrastructure would be necessary to fully ensure 
compliance with retention policies for backups and redundancies as we transition to using 
digital records. These updates would also streamline our work processes for personnel changes, 
and increase our ability to quickly adjust to changes.  
 
 The following projects are being requested in order to upgrade the IT infrastructure for 
the county, separated out by project scope: 
 

Title Short Description  Total  

“Manager 
Server 
Project” 

Migrates all computers within the Administration building to a 
single infrastructure that allows backup/redundancy as well as 
an active directory environment $ 102,634.31 

“Sheriff 
Server 
Project” 

Similarly, migrates all of the computers within the Sheriff's 
Office's onto a single infrastructure and pairs the network to the 
Administration building’s network $ 71,716.48 

“Office 365 
Project” 

Reconciliation and consolidation of all Microsoft Office accounts 
onto Governmental Community Cloud accounts.  $ 108,631.10 

Total: $ 282,981.89 
 

These upgrades allow greater flexibility and collaboration for employees across all 
departments while also increasing software security. For example, once established, an 
employee whose laptop is destroyed would be able to immediately log in to any other 
computer and still access all of their documents except the most recent unsaved changes. This 
would also allow easier inter-departmental communication as work devices like laptops or 
phones would natively connect to the network across all locations.  

 

State of New Mexico County of Sierra 

Amy Whitehead 
County Clerk 
575-894-2840 

Candace Chavez 
County Treasurer 

575-894-3524 

Michael Huston 
County Assessor 

575-894-2589 

Thomas Pestak 
Probate Judge 
575-740-4900 

 

 
 
 

Travis Day,   
 Commission Chair 

575-894-6215 

James E. Paxon, 
Commission Vice-Chair 

575-894-6215 

Hank Hopkins 
Commissioner 
575-894-6215  

Joshua Baker 
Sheriff 

575-894-9150 

Amber Vaughn 
County Manager 

575-894-6215 
1712 N Date St. Suite D 

Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901 
 



2 | P a g e  
 

 
 
In addition to the hardware aspect of these upgrades, the Office 365 project proposal 

upgrades our software as well. Our current Office 365 accounts would move from ‘Enterprise’ 
accounts to using ‘Governmental Community Cloud’ (GCC) accounts. While this is an increase in 
cost, it ensures our compliance with required certifications and accreditations for the US Public 
Sector. This update separates the private information of the county residents from other data 
within Microsoft’s servers, ensures that the data is only accessible from Microsoft personnel 
that have passed multiple background checks, and the data will not be stored on servers 
outside the United States. 
 

Systems MD has submitted these proposals with their pricing set per CES Contract# 
2024-14-C1118-ALL, which provides a slight discount as compared to their Statewide Pricing 
Agreement # 30-00000-23-00080 DB.  
 
 These projects together establish a solid framework that allows the County to utilize the 
full features of applications and programs we are already paying for, as well as quickly adapt to 
technological changes as they arise. In alignment with the Procurement office’s 
recommendation, the County is requesting approval for the attached proposals.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully, 
-Isaac Rivers 
 
 
Notes: ______________ Approved: _______ Date:   _______ 



1 Sierra County – Manager Server Project Proposal  

 

Systems MD – 5908 Anaheim Ave NE, Albuquerque, NM         505.792.4999            www.systemsmd.com              Page 1 

 

SIERRA COUNTY  

MANAGER PROJECT PROPOSAL 

 (PRICING IS BASED ON CES CONTRACT #: 2024-14-C1118-ALL)  

 

 
 

 

5908 Anaheim Ave NE, Suite A 

Albuquerque, New Mexico, 87114 

Tel 505.792.4999 

Fax 505.792.1444 

www.systemsmd.com 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.systemsmd.com/
http://www.systemsmd.com/


2 Sierra County – Manager Server Project Proposal  

 

Systems MD – 5908 Anaheim Ave NE, Albuquerque, NM         505.792.4999            www.systemsmd.com              Page 2 

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 

Contact Information .................................................................................................................................... 3 

Overall Recommendations ........................................................................................................................... 4 

Network Project Pricing ............................................................................................................................... 8 

Disclaimers .................................................................................................................................................. 9 

Warranty & Returns .................................................................................................................................... 9 

Agreement: ............................................................................................................................................... 10 

 

 

 

http://www.systemsmd.com/


3 Sierra County – Manager Server Project Proposal  

 

Systems MD – 5908 Anaheim Ave NE, Albuquerque, NM         505.792.4999            www.systemsmd.com              Page 3 

 

CONTACT INFORMATION 
Company Name: Systems MD 

Nearest Business Location: 5908 Anaheim Ave NE, Suite A, Albuquerque, New Mexico 

 

Technical Contact 

Toll-Free: 855-888-2805 

Office: 505-792-4999 

Fax: 505-792-1444 

Email: support@systemsmd.com   

 

Contractual Contact 

Toll-Free: 855-888-2805 

Office: 505-792-4999 

Fax: 505-792-1444 

Email: sales@systemsmd.com   

 

 

  

http://www.systemsmd.com/
mailto:support@systemsmd.com
mailto:sales@systemsmd.com


4 Sierra County – Manager Server Project Proposal  

 

Systems MD – 5908 Anaheim Ave NE, Albuquerque, NM         505.792.4999            www.systemsmd.com              Page 4 

 

OVERALL RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

The purpose of this project is to consolidate Sierra County’s server infrastructure into a single virtualized host and deploy appropriate 

backup and redundancy across all servers. This includes creating an active directory environment, migrating all workstations to the 

active directory environment, and consolidating with the existing Assessor’s active directory environment.  

 

New Hardware 

Dell PowerEdge R750 Server - Qty. 1 (Hypervisor)  

A new PowerEdge R750 will provide the necessary hardware to provide a stable and redundant, high-availability solution. This server 

is configured to feature the new generation of dual physical Quad-Core processors, 128 gigabytes of memory, 7.2 terabytes of 

storage space with built-in RAID failsafe for hard drive failure, redundant power supplies, and remote hardware management 

capabilities. This server is scalable to allow a maximum of 768 gigabytes of memory. This server includes a 5-year next business day 

onsite warranty. 

 

Additional Materials – (all items below will be shipped directly to Sierra County) 

24U Server Rack – Qty.1  

KVM – Qty. 1  

Synology Storage Device – Qty. 1 

8TB Drives for Storage Device – Qty. 4 

Rackmount Battery Backups – Qty. 2 

 
Special Notes  

Third party software vendor support may be required. Client will be responsible for any additional charges that may be associated 

with this support. (Triadic, Catalyst, Terralogic, RTS Solutions, and QuickBooks) 

See disclaimer section for additional notes. 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.systemsmd.com/


5 Sierra County – Manager Server Project Proposal  

 

Systems MD – 5908 Anaheim Ave NE, Albuquerque, NM         505.792.4999            www.systemsmd.com              Page 5 

 

HARDWARE RECOMMENDATIONS 

Dell PowerEdge R750 Server – Qty. 1  
Operating System 

Windows Server 2022 Datacenter 

Server User CALs – Qty. 75 

Memory 

128GB (4x 32GB) RDIMM, 3200MT/s, Dual Rank 16Gb BASE x8 

Feature Upgrades for Embedded NIC Ports 

PowerEdge R550 Motherboard with Broadcom 5720 Dual Port 1Gb On-Board LOM 

Broadcom 57416 Dual Port 10GbE BASE-T Adapter, OCP NIC 3.0  

 

Boot Optimized Storage Cards 

BOSS-S2 controller card + with 2 M.2 240GB (RAID 1) 

Primary Processor 

 Intel® Xeon Gold 5318Y 2.1G, 24C/48T, 11.2GT/s, 36M Cache, Turbo, HT (165W) DDR4-2933 

Additional Processors 

Intel® Xeon Gold 5318Y 2.1G, 24C/48T, 11.2GT/s, 36M Cache, Turbo, HT (165W) DDR4-2933 

Internal Controller 

PERC H755 SAS Front 

Embedded Management   

iDRAC9, Enterprise 15G 

Hard Drive Configuration 

Unconfigured RAID 

Hardware Support Services 

5 Years Basic Hardware Warranty Services Business Hours 5x10 Next Business Day Onsite Hardware Warranty  

Power Supply 

800W RDNT D, Mixed Mode TM 

Power Cords 

(2) C13, 3M, 125V, 15A (North America, Guam, North Marianas, Philippines, Samoa, Vietnam) 

Server Accessories 

 2U Combo Drop-In/Stab-in Rails 

 8 DVD-ROM, USB, External  

Hard Drives 

 (6) 2.4TB 10K RPM SAS ISE 12Gbps 512e 2.5in Hot-plug Hard Drive 

http://www.systemsmd.com/


6 Sierra County – Manager Server Project Proposal  

 

Systems MD – 5908 Anaheim Ave NE, Albuquerque, NM         505.792.4999            www.systemsmd.com              Page 6 

 

LABOR – SCOPE OF WORK 

PHASE I 

Submit final design and component list for approval. 

Receive written approval to proceed. 

Order all required equipment and schedule resources. 

Provide anticipated schedule for remaining phases of project. 

Complete detailed network survey and compile inventory. *If agreed upon and not already provided 

 

PHASE II (OFFSITE SETUP) 
  Configure Hypervisor 

  Install operating system and latest updates 

Create individual virtual machines for the following:  

Domain Controller 

  File Server 

  Assessor Server 

   AD-Connect Server 

  Clerk Server 

  DWI Server 

Create active directory environment 

Obtain from the County a detailed list of all employees, email addresses, and departments 

Setup users and groups  

Create DHCP scope 

Configure DNS 

Install file server, creating appropriate shares 

Prepare for on-site file transfer 

Create appropriate GPO for shares 

Work with third-party vendors on migration of software during on-site phase (Catalyst, Terralogic, RCI)  

Configure Synology storage and prepare for onsite setup 

 

http://www.systemsmd.com/


7 Sierra County – Manager Server Project Proposal  

 

Systems MD – 5908 Anaheim Ave NE, Albuquerque, NM         505.792.4999            www.systemsmd.com              Page 7 

 

PHASE III (ONSITE SETUP) 

   Physically install servers on-site in newly purchased rack 

 Disable current DHCP server 

 Migrate file data from Treasurer, Clerk, Manager, and Assessors 

  Work with third-party software vendors to move to new servers 

  Move printers and scanners to new servers 

 Migrate Workstations (about 66 workstations) 

  Migrate each individual workstation to new domain (including moving Assessor to new domain)  

 Ensure connection to mapped drives, email, and printers & scanners 

 Migrate Road Department and Detention Center to New Domain 

  Verify connectivity 

PHASE IV 
Final verification of setup 

Wrap-up troubleshooting 

Documentation of all passwords and administrative access as well as procedures 

Final Project handoff  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.systemsmd.com/


8 Sierra County – Manager Server Project Proposal  

 

Systems MD – 5908 Anaheim Ave NE, Albuquerque, NM         505.792.4999            www.systemsmd.com              Page 8 

 

PROJECT PRICING 
 

Project Flat Rate Labor -           $66,560 

Managed Services Discount (10%) -         -$6,656  

Total Project Labor -           $59,904 

 

Computer Hardware (Prices are subject to Change Weekly due to vendor price fluctuation) 

 R750 Server ($29,650/Unit) - 1        $29,650   

      Total Computer Hardware -     $29,650 

   
Additional Materials – (one-time purchase)  

  24U Rack – ($2,090/Unit) – Qty. 1         $2,090  
  KVM – ($1,635/unit) – Qty. 1        $1,635 
  Synology Rackmount Storage – ($1,350/Unit) – Qty. 1      $1,350 
  8TB  Drives for Rackmount Storage – ($410/Unit) – Qty. 4     $1,640 
  RackMount Battery Backups – ($845/Unit) – Qty. 2       $1,690  
  Shipping & Handling         $100  
      Total Additional Materials (one-time purchase) -    $8,505 
 
 

Total Hardware:   $38,155 
Subtotal:    $98,059 

Tax (on labor only):  $4,575.31  

  Total:     $102,634.31 

 

*Pricing is based on CES Contract #: 2024-14-C1118- ALL* 

                       Systems MD Normal Pricing/MSRP   CES Discounted Pricing 

Server     $63,236.48/Unit  $29,650/Unit 

  Rack Enclosure   $2,350/Unit   $2,090/Unit 

  KVM      $1,850/Unit    $1,635/Unit 

  Synology RackStation   $1,550/Unit   $1,350/Unit 

  Storage Device Drives   $475/Unit    $410/Unit 

  RackMount Battery Backups  $950 /Unit   $845/Unit 

 

http://www.systemsmd.com/


9 Sierra County – Manager Server Project Proposal  

 

Systems MD – 5908 Anaheim Ave NE, Albuquerque, NM         505.792.4999            www.systemsmd.com              Page 9 

 

DISCLAIMERS 
*   Flat rate labor covers the scope of work detailed above and is covered by a 30-day warranty. Labor outside this scope may result 
in additional labor charges. 

*   The previously quoted Network Project must be completed prior to approving/completing this Manager Server Project. 

*   Pricing is based on migrating up to 66 users/computers for the County (not including Sheriff’s department) if additional 
users/computers are on the network, additional labor may apply.  

*   Pricing is based on CES contract 2024-14-C1118-ALL and any purchase orders will need to be submitted through the CES portal 
prior to ordering.  

*   Pricing is based on Sierra County already having a managed services contract in place with Systems MD. If there is no managed 
services contract in place, the 10% labor discount will be removed.  

*   Please note that hardware/software prices can change weekly due to vendor price fluctuation. 

*   Due to system level differences between Windows 11 and older operating systems, many existing software and hardware devices 
are not compatible. 100% compatibility cannot be guaranteed for existing software or peripherals. 

*   Valid licenses for all third-party software will be required and Support for third party software may be required. Customer will be 
responsible for any fees associated with this support. Customer will be responsible for any extra licensing fees.  

*   Clients that do not accept labor for HIPAA and/or PCI compliance will be required to sign a waiver acknowledging that they are 
aware of possible non-compliance and penalty fees. Systems MD cannot be held liable for HIPAA and/or PCI non-compliance. 

*   Additional supplies may be needed for proper installation during the project. These supplies include (but are not limited to) such 
things as network patch cables and video adapters. Customer will be responsible for such additional supplies. 

* Customer must follow IT Security Best Practice recommendations to prevent unauthorized data breach, prevent outside infection 
or data encryption, to reduce vulnerabilities, and to maintain regulation compliance and business continuity. These practices include 
but are not limited to password best practices, employee computer use agreements and training, data backup best practices, and 
utilization of network security hardware and software. 
Accepted Payment Methods: Check or Credit Card 
 

WARRANTY & RETURNS 
Warranty Information  

Computer and Server Hardware Warranties are provided by Dell and other vendors directly. Business Support through Dell is available 

24x7, 365 though North American call centers.  

Returns 

Systems MD does not accept returns on custom-ordered hardware and software.  

 

 

 

http://www.systemsmd.com/


10 Sierra County – Manager Server Project Proposal  

 

Systems MD – 5908 Anaheim Ave NE, Albuquerque, NM         505.792.4999            www.systemsmd.com              Page 10 

 

AGREEMENT: 
I clearly understand and accept the terms of this proposal.  

     

Sierra County Authorized Representative: 

 

     ___________________________       ________________ 

     (Signature)                                               (Date) 

  

     ___________________________       ________________ 

     (Print Name)        (Title) 

 

 

  

http://www.systemsmd.com/


1 Sierra County – Office 365 Project Proposal  

 

Systems MD – 5908 Anaheim Ave NE, Albuquerque, NM         505.792.4999            www.systemsmd.com              Page 1 

 

SIERRA COUNTY  

OFFICE 365 PROJECT PROPOSAL 

 (PRICING IS BASED ON CES CONTRACT #: 2024-14-C1118-ALL)  

 

 
 

 

5908 Anaheim Ave NE, Suite A 

Albuquerque, New Mexico, 87114 

Tel 505.792.4999 

Fax 505.792.1444 

www.systemsmd.com 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.systemsmd.com/
http://www.systemsmd.com/


2 Sierra County – Office 365 Project Proposal  

 

Systems MD – 5908 Anaheim Ave NE, Albuquerque, NM         505.792.4999            www.systemsmd.com              Page 2 

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 

Contact Information .................................................................................................................................... 3 

Overall Recommendations ........................................................................................................................... 4 

Network Project Pricing ............................................................................................................................... 6 

Disclaimers .................................................................................................................................................. 7 

Warranty & Returns .................................................................................................................................... 7 

Agreement: ................................................................................................................................................. 8 

 

 

 

http://www.systemsmd.com/


3 Sierra County – Office 365 Project Proposal  

 

Systems MD – 5908 Anaheim Ave NE, Albuquerque, NM         505.792.4999            www.systemsmd.com              Page 3 

 

CONTACT INFORMATION 
Company Name: Systems MD 

Nearest Business Location: 5908 Anaheim Ave NE, Suite A, Albuquerque, New Mexico 

 

Technical Contact 

Toll-Free: 855-888-2805 

Office: 505-792-4999 

Fax: 505-792-1444 

Email: support@systemsmd.com   

 

Contractual Contact 

Toll-Free: 855-888-2805 

Office: 505-792-4999 

Fax: 505-792-1444 

Email: sales@systemsmd.com   

 

 

  

http://www.systemsmd.com/
mailto:support@systemsmd.com
mailto:sales@systemsmd.com


4 Sierra County – Office 365 Project Proposal  

 

Systems MD – 5908 Anaheim Ave NE, Albuquerque, NM         505.792.4999            www.systemsmd.com              Page 4 

 

OVERALL RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

The purpose of this project is to reconcile and consolidate all Microsoft Office 365 licensing into one, single Governmental Community 

Cloud (GCC) Microsoft tenant. This will combine all software only Office 365 licensing and email licensing.  

 

LABOR – SCOPE OF WORK 

PHASE I 

Submit final design and component list for approval 

Receive written approval to proceed 

Order all required software and schedule resource 

Provide anticipated schedule for remaining phases of project 

Complete detailed network survey and compile inventory. *If agreed upon and not already provided 

 

PHASE II  
  Migrate client Microsoft tenant to GCC instance 

AD Integration 

  Install Entra Active Directory integration and configure on Active Directory Connect server 

Verify results and resolve any potential sync issues 

Confirm sync schedule is operational and changes are being pushed through 

OneDrive Sync 

  Create appropriate departmental teams and SharePoint sites for the following:  

Public 

  Manager 

  Assessor 

  Treasurer 

  Clerk  

  Sheriff 

  Road  

  Detention 

http://www.systemsmd.com/


5 Sierra County – Office 365 Project Proposal  

 

Systems MD – 5908 Anaheim Ave NE, Albuquerque, NM         505.792.4999            www.systemsmd.com              Page 5 

 

Client Integration 

  Change over email profiles to GCC once live 

Ensure domain passwords are operational 

Deploy software as needed 

Deploy OneDrive shares via GPO 

Ensure teams is installed and working  

Backups  

  Configure Veeam VDC Office 365 and OneDrive backups 

Install OneDrive and synch files from File server for departmental shares  

PHASE III 
Final verification of setup 

Wrap-up troubleshooting 

Documentation of all passwords and administrative access as well as procedures 

Final Project handoff  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.systemsmd.com/


6 Sierra County – Office 365 Project Proposal  

 

Systems MD – 5908 Anaheim Ave NE, Albuquerque, NM         505.792.4999            www.systemsmd.com              Page 6 

 

PROJECT PRICING 
 

 

Project Flat Rate Labor -           $60,125 

Managed Services Discount (10%)        -$6,012.50  

Total Project Labor -           $54,112.5 

 
 

Additional Materials – (monthly renewal)  

  Veeam Backups for O365 ($3.15/license/month) – Qty. 100     $315/month 
       Total Additional Materials (annual renewal) -                  $315/Month 
 

 

Additional Materials – (annual renewal)  

   
  Microsoft 365 G3 ($432/license/year) – Qty. 100      $43,200/year 
  Spam Filtering ($36/license/year) – Qty. 100       $3,600/year  
       Total Additional Materials (annual renewal) -    $46,800/Year 
 

 

Total Hardware:   $47,115 
Subtotal:    $101,227.50 

Tax (on labor only):  $7,718.60   

  Total:     $108,946.10 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.systemsmd.com/


7 Sierra County – Office 365 Project Proposal  

 

Systems MD – 5908 Anaheim Ave NE, Albuquerque, NM         505.792.4999            www.systemsmd.com              Page 7 

 

DISCLAIMERS 
*   Flat rate labor covers the scope of work detailed above and is covered by a 30-day warranty. Labor outside this scope may result 
in additional labor charges. 

*   The previously quoted Network Project and two Server Projects must be completed prior to approving/completing this Office 365 
Project. 

*   Pricing is on the current number of email/Office 365 licenses the County has. Counts can be adjusted if there are a different 
number of email addresses and if there are some users that only need an email license, we can adjust the license count and provide 
some users with Exchange Online only licenses.  

*   Pricing is based on CES contract 2024-14-C1118-ALL and any purchase orders will need to be submitted through the CES portal 
prior to ordering.  

*   Pricing is based on Sierra County already having a managed services contract in place with Systems MD. If there is no managed 
services contract in place, the 10% labor discount will be removed.  

*   Please note that hardware/software prices can change weekly due to vendor price fluctuation. 

*   Due to system level differences between Windows 11 and older operating systems, many existing software and hardware devices 
are not compatible. 100% compatibility cannot be guaranteed for existing software or peripherals. 

*   Valid licenses for all third-party software will be required and Support for third party software may be required. Customer will be 
responsible for any fees associated with this support. Customer will be responsible for any extra licensing fees.  

*   Clients that do not accept labor for HIPAA and/or PCI compliance will be required to sign a waiver acknowledging that they are 
aware of possible non-compliance and penalty fees. Systems MD cannot be held liable for HIPAA and/or PCI non-compliance. 

*   Additional supplies may be needed for proper installation during the project. These supplies include (but are not limited to) such 
things as network patch cables and video adapters. Customer will be responsible for such additional supplies. 

* Customer must follow IT Security Best Practice recommendations to prevent unauthorized data breach, prevent outside infection 
or data encryption, to reduce vulnerabilities, and to maintain regulation compliance and business continuity. These practices include 
but are not limited to password best practices, employee computer use agreements and training, data backup best practices, and 
utilization of network security hardware and software. 
Accepted Payment Methods: Check or Credit Card 
 

WARRANTY & RETURNS 
Warranty Information  

Computer and Server Hardware Warranties are provided by Dell and other vendors directly. Business Support through Dell is available 

24x7, 365 though North American call centers.  

Returns 

Systems MD does not accept returns on custom-ordered hardware and software.  

 

 

http://www.systemsmd.com/


8 Sierra County – Office 365 Project Proposal  

 

Systems MD – 5908 Anaheim Ave NE, Albuquerque, NM         505.792.4999            www.systemsmd.com              Page 8 

 

AGREEMENT: 
I clearly understand and accept the terms of this proposal.  

     

Sierra County Authorized Representative: 

 

     ___________________________       ________________ 

     (Signature)                                               (Date) 

  

     ___________________________       ________________ 

     (Print Name)        (Title) 

 

 

  

http://www.systemsmd.com/


1 Sierra County – Sheriff’s Department Server Project Proposal  

 

Systems MD – 5908 Anaheim Ave NE, Albuquerque, NM         505.792.4999            www.systemsmd.com              Page 1 

 

SIERRA COUNTY  

SHERIFF’S DEPARTMENT PROJECT PROPOSAL 

 (PRICING IS BASED ON CES CONTRACT #: 2024-14-C1118-ALL)  

 

 
 

 

5908 Anaheim Ave NE, Suite A 

Albuquerque, New Mexico, 87114 

Tel 505.792.4999 

Fax 505.792.1444 

www.systemsmd.com 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.systemsmd.com/
http://www.systemsmd.com/


2 Sierra County – Sheriff’s Department Server Project Proposal  

 

Systems MD – 5908 Anaheim Ave NE, Albuquerque, NM         505.792.4999            www.systemsmd.com              Page 2 

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 

Contact Information .................................................................................................................................... 3 

Overall Recommendations ........................................................................................................................... 4 

Network Project Pricing ............................................................................................................................... 8 

Disclaimers .................................................................................................................................................. 9 

Warranty & Returns .................................................................................................................................... 9 

Agreement: ............................................................................................................................................... 10 

 

 

 

http://www.systemsmd.com/


3 Sierra County – Sheriff’s Department Server Project Proposal  

 

Systems MD – 5908 Anaheim Ave NE, Albuquerque, NM         505.792.4999            www.systemsmd.com              Page 3 

 

CONTACT INFORMATION 
Company Name: Systems MD 

Nearest Business Location: 5908 Anaheim Ave NE, Suite A, Albuquerque, New Mexico 

 

Technical Contact 

Toll-Free: 855-888-2805 

Office: 505-792-4999 

Fax: 505-792-1444 

Email: support@systemsmd.com   

 

Contractual Contact 

Toll-Free: 855-888-2805 

Office: 505-792-4999 

Fax: 505-792-1444 

Email: sales@systemsmd.com   

 

 

  

http://www.systemsmd.com/
mailto:support@systemsmd.com
mailto:sales@systemsmd.com


4 Sierra County – Sheriff’s Department Server Project Proposal  

 

Systems MD – 5908 Anaheim Ave NE, Albuquerque, NM         505.792.4999            www.systemsmd.com              Page 4 

 

OVERALL RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

The purpose of this project is to consolidate the Sierra County Sheriff Department’s server infrastructure into one, single virtualized 

host. This project will include deploying appropriate backup and redundancy across all servers, joining the Sheriff’s department to the 

County Active Directory environment, and migrating all workstations to the Active Directory environment, consolidating with the 

County offices.  

 

 

New Hardware 

Dell PowerEdge R750 Server - Qty. 1 (Hypervisor)  

A new PowerEdge R750 will provide the necessary hardware to provide a stable and redundant, high-availability solution. This server 

is configured to feature the new generation of dual physical Quad-Core processors, 128 gigabytes of memory, 3 terabytes of storage 

space with built-in RAID failsafe for hard drive failure, redundant power supplies, and remote hardware management capabilities. 

This server is scalable to allow a maximum of 768 gigabytes of memory. This server includes a 5-year next business day onsite 

warranty. 

 

Additional Materials – (all items below will be shipped directly to Sierra County Sheriff’s Office) 

Unitrends Backup Appliance and Forever Cloud – Qty. 1 

Rackmount Battery Backups – Qty. 2 

 

 
Special Notes  

Third party software vendor support may be required. Client will be responsible for any additional charges that may be associated 

with this support. (Triadic, Catalyst, Terralogic, RTS Solutions, and QuickBooks) 

See disclaimer section for additional notes. 

 

 

 

 

http://www.systemsmd.com/


5 Sierra County – Sheriff’s Department Server Project Proposal  

 

Systems MD – 5908 Anaheim Ave NE, Albuquerque, NM         505.792.4999            www.systemsmd.com              Page 5 

 

HARDWARE RECOMMENDATIONS 

Dell PowerEdge R750 Server – Qty. 1  
Operating System 

Windows Server 2022 Standard 

Server 2022 User CALs – Qty. 20 

Memory 

128GB (4x 32GB) RDIMM, 3600MT/s, Dual Rank 16Gb BASE x8 

Feature Upgrades for Embedded NIC Ports 

PowerEdge R550 Motherboard with Broadcom 5720 Dual Port 1Gb On-Board LOM 

Broadcom 57416 Dual Port 10GbE BASE-T Adapter, OCP NIC 3.0 

 

Boot Optimized Storage Cards 

BOSS-S2 controller card + with 2 M.2 240GB (RAID 1) 

Primary Processor 

 Intel® Xeon Gold 5318Y 2.1G, 24C/48T, 11.2GT/s, 36M Cache, Turbo, HT (165W) DDR4-2933 

Additional Processors 

Intel® Xeon Gold 5318Y 2.1G, 24C/48T, 11.2GT/s, 36M Cache, Turbo, HT (165W) DDR4-2933 

 

Internal Controller 

PERC H755 SAS Front 

Embedded Management   

iDRAC9, Enterprise 15G 

Hard Drive Configuration 

Unconfigured RAID 

Hardware Support Services 

5 Years Basic Hardware Warranty Services Business Hours 5x10 Next Business Day Onsite Hardware Warranty  

Power Supply 

800W RDNT D, Mixed Mode TM 

Power Cords 

(2) C13, 3M, 125V, 15A (North America, Guam, North Marianas, Philippines, Samoa, Vietnam) 

Server Accessories 

 2U Combo Drop-In/Stab-In Rails 

 8 DVD-ROM, USB, External  

Hard Drives 

 (6) 1.2TB Hard Drive ISE SAS 12GBps 10k 512n 2.5in Hot-Plug 

http://www.systemsmd.com/


6 Sierra County – Sheriff’s Department Server Project Proposal  

 

Systems MD – 5908 Anaheim Ave NE, Albuquerque, NM         505.792.4999            www.systemsmd.com              Page 6 

 

LABOR – SCOPE OF WORK 

PHASE I 

Submit final design and component list for approval 

Receive written approval to proceed 

Order all required equipment and schedule resource 

Provide anticipated schedule for remaining phases of project 

Complete detailed network survey and compile inventory. *If agreed upon and not already provided 

 

PHASE II (OFFSITE SETUP) 
  Configure Hypervisor 

  Install operating system and latest updates 

Create individual virtual machines for the following:  

Domain Controller 

  File Server 

  PTS Solutions (RMS System) 

Install file server 

Create appropriate shares 

Prepare for on-site file transfer 

Create appropriate GPO for shares 

Work with third-party software vendor (PTS) for migration to new server and domain  

Configure Unitrends backup system 

PHASE III (ONSITE SETUP) 

   Physically install server on-site in existing rack 

 Disable current DHCP server 

 Join Domain Controller to County domain 

  Create appropriate GPOs for shares 

 Migrate all file data from existing shares to new shares 

http://www.systemsmd.com/


7 Sierra County – Sheriff’s Department Server Project Proposal  

 

Systems MD – 5908 Anaheim Ave NE, Albuquerque, NM         505.792.4999            www.systemsmd.com              Page 7 

 

  Work with PTS to migrate software to new server 

  Move printers and scanners to new server 

  Migrate Workstations (about 20 workstations) 

  Migrate each individual workstation to County domain  

 Ensure connection to mapped drives, email, and printers & scanners 

 Verify connectivity 

PHASE IV 
Final verification of setup 

Wrap-up troubleshooting 

Documentation of all passwords and administrative access as well as procedures 

Final Project handoff  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.systemsmd.com/


8 Sierra County – Sheriff’s Department Server Project Proposal  

 

Systems MD – 5908 Anaheim Ave NE, Albuquerque, NM         505.792.4999            www.systemsmd.com              Page 8 

 

PROJECT PRICING 
 

Project Flat Rate Labor -           $26,650 

Managed Services Discount (10%)        -$2,665  

Total Project Labor -           $23,985 

 

Computer Hardware (Prices are subject to Change Weekly due to vendor price fluctuation) 

 R750 Server ($17,570/Unit) - 1        $17,570   

      Total Computer Hardware -     $17,570 

   

Additional Materials – (one-time purchase)  

  Unitrends Backup Appliance and Forever Cloud – ($24,900/Unit) – Qty. 1   $24,900 
  KVM – ($1,635/unit) – Qty. 1        $1,635 
  RackMount Battery Backups – ($845/Unit) – Qty. 2       $1,690  
  Shipping & Handling         $100  
      Total Additional Materials (one-time purchase) -    $28,325 
 

 
Total Hardware:   $45,895 
Subtotal:    $69,880 

Tax (on labor only):  $1,836.48  

  Total:     $71,716.48 

 

*Pricing is based on CES Contract #: 2024-14-C1118- ALL* 

                       Systems MD Normal Pricing/MSRP   CES Discounted Pricing 

Server     $40,139.71/Unit  $17,570/Unit 

  Unitrends Backup Appliance   $27,950/Unit   $24,900/Unit 

  KVM      $1,850/Unit    $1,635/Unit 

  RackMount Battery Backups  $950 /Unit   $845/Unit 

 

http://www.systemsmd.com/


9 Sierra County – Sheriff’s Department Server Project Proposal  

 

Systems MD – 5908 Anaheim Ave NE, Albuquerque, NM         505.792.4999            www.systemsmd.com              Page 9 

 

DISCLAIMERS 
*   Flat rate labor covers the scope of work detailed above and is covered by a 30-day warranty. Labor outside this scope may result 
in additional labor charges. 

*   The previously quoted Network Project and Manager Server Project must be completed prior to approving/completing this 
Sheriff’s Department Server Project. 

*   Pricing is based on migrating up to 20 users/computers for the Sheriff (not including other County departments) if additional 
users/computers are on the network, additional labor may apply. 

*   Unitrends appliance and Forever Cloud will require a tr 

*   Pricing is based on CES contract 2024-14-C1118-ALL and any purchase orders will need to be submitted through the CES portal 
prior to ordering.  

*   Pricing is based on Sierra County already having a managed services contract in place with Systems MD. If there is no managed 
services contract in place, the 10% labor discount will be removed.  

*   Please note that hardware/software prices can change weekly due to vendor price fluctuation. 

*   Due to system level differences between Windows 11 and older operating systems, many existing software and hardware devices 
are not compatible. 100% compatibility cannot be guaranteed for existing software or peripherals. 

*   Valid licenses for all third-party software will be required and Support for third party software may be required. Customer will be 
responsible for any fees associated with this support. Customer will be responsible for any extra licensing fees.  

*   Clients that do not accept labor for HIPAA and/or PCI compliance will be required to sign a waiver acknowledging that they are 
aware of possible non-compliance and penalty fees. Systems MD cannot be held liable for HIPAA and/or PCI non-compliance. 

*   Additional supplies may be needed for proper installation during the project. These supplies include (but are not limited to) such 
things as network patch cables and video adapters. Customer will be responsible for such additional supplies. 

* Customer must follow IT Security Best Practice recommendations to prevent unauthorized data breach, prevent outside infection 
or data encryption, to reduce vulnerabilities, and to maintain regulation compliance and business continuity. These practices include 
but are not limited to password best practices, employee computer use agreements and training, data backup best practices, and 
utilization of network security hardware and software. 
Accepted Payment Methods: Check or Credit Card 
 

WARRANTY & RETURNS 
Warranty Information  

Computer and Server Hardware Warranties are provided by Dell and other vendors directly. Business Support through Dell is available 

24x7, 365 though North American call centers.  

Returns 

Systems MD does not accept returns on custom-ordered hardware and software.  

 

 

http://www.systemsmd.com/


10 Sierra County – Sheriff’s Department Server Project Proposal  

 

Systems MD – 5908 Anaheim Ave NE, Albuquerque, NM         505.792.4999            www.systemsmd.com              Page 10 

 

AGREEMENT: 
I clearly understand and accept the terms of this proposal.  

     

Sierra County Authorized Representative: 

 

     ___________________________       ________________ 

     (Signature)                                               (Date) 

  

     ___________________________       ________________ 

     (Print Name)        (Title) 

 

 

  

http://www.systemsmd.com/


1 | P a g e  
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF SIERRA AND  

SYSTEMS MD – ONGOING IT SUPPORT 
 

May 20, 2025  
 
 Following the IT Upgrade project, the County will require additional IT support in order 
to maintain the servers containing the sensitive information of Sierra County residents. This 
includes ensuring we have both on-site and off-site backups to be compliant with digital 
retention policies. Due to this service being outside the scope of our current IT service provider, 
it was determined that a new service provider would be needed that can provide these 
redundancies to our network. 
  

Monthly IT Services 5 Physical Servers 
88 Office Workstations 
6 Switches, 6 Wireless Access 
Points, 2 Modems 
2 Firewalls 
Software Support 

$6,280 

Annual Total: $75,360 
 
 The company Systems MD already has familiarity with the County, as they provide the IT 
Service for our Dispatch Center, and has a team of employees who provide 24/7 phone support, 
and guarantee an on-site representative no later than 3-4 hours after the call.  
 

This proposal has its pricing set per CES Contract# 2024-14-C1118-ALL, which provides a 
slight discount as compared to System MD’s Statewide Pricing Agreement # 30-00000-23-00080 
DB. The proposal overlaps with our current IT service provider’s contract to ensure a smooth 
transition.  
 
Respectfully, 
-Isaac Rivers 
 
 
Notes: ______________ Approved: _______ Date:   _______ 

State of New Mexico County of Sierra 

Amy Whitehead 
County Clerk 
575-894-2840 

Candace Chavez 
County Treasurer 

575-894-3524 

Michael Huston 
County Assessor 

575-894-2589 

Thomas Pestak 
Probate Judge 
575-740-4900 

 

 
 
 

Travis Day,   
 Commission Chair 

575-894-6215 

James E. Paxon, 
Commission Vice-Chair 

575-894-6215 

Hank Hopkins 
Commissioner 
575-894-6215  

Joshua Baker 
Sheriff 

575-894-9150 

Amber Vaughn 
County Manager 

575-894-6215 
1712 N Date St. Suite D 

Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901 
 



1 Sierra County – Managed Services Proposal 

 

Systems MD 855.888.2805                                   www.systemsmd.com                                                             Page 1 

 

SIERRA COUNTY 

MANAGED SERVICES PROPOSAL 
(PRICING IS BASED ON CES CONTRACT #: 2024-14-C1118-ALL) 

 

 

 
 

5908 Anaheim Ave NE, Suite A 

Albuquerque, New Mexico, 87113 

Tel 855.888.8805 

Fax 505.792.1444 

 

www.systemsmd.com 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.systemsmd.com/
http://www.systemsmd.com/


2 Sierra County – Managed Services Proposal 

 

Systems MD 855.888.2805                                   www.systemsmd.com                                                             Page 2 

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Company Contact Information ................................................................................................................. 3 

Maintenance ............................................................................................................................................... 4 

Covered Hardware ....................................................................................................................................... 5 

Covered Software ........................................................................................................................................ 6 

Schedule and Maintenance .......................................................................................................................... 7 

Pricing ......................................................................................................................................................... 8 

Disclaimers .................................................................................................................................................. 9 

Agreement: ............................................................................................................................................... 10 

 

http://www.systemsmd.com/


3 Sierra County – Managed Services Proposal 

 

Systems MD 855.888.2805                                   www.systemsmd.com                                                             Page 3 

 

 COMPANY CONTACT INFORMATION 
 

Company Name: Systems MD 

Nearest Business Location: 5908 Anaheim Ave NE, Suite A, Albuquerque, New Mexico 

 

Technical Contact 

Toll-Free: 855-888-2805 

Office:  505-792-4999 

Fax: 505-792-1444 

Email: support@systemsmd.com  

 

Contractual Contact 

Toll-Free: 855-888-2805 

Office: 505-792-4999 

Fax: 505-792-1444 

Email: sales@systemsmd.com   

http://www.systemsmd.com/
mailto:support@systemsmd.com
mailto:sales@systemsmd.com


4 Sierra County – Managed Services Proposal 

 

Systems MD 855.888.2805                                   www.systemsmd.com                                                             Page 4 

 

 MAINTENANCE  

 
 

Systems MD is proposing to provide ongoing support to Sierra County through a Managed Services contract. 

Managed Services provides additional peace of mind to our clients that all included network devices are 

supported and takes the guess work out of budgeting for your monthly IT service.    

Under a managed services contract, there will be a flat monthly fee that includes the labor to service, repair, 

and maintain devices on your network. This includes managing software licenses, creating and documenting IT 

policies and procedures, managing user access to the network and being the liaison between you and 

software/hardware vendors to ensure that the required specifications for your network have been met. 

Maintenance and coverage details are provided in the proposal below. 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.systemsmd.com/


5 Sierra County – Managed Services Proposal 

 

Systems MD 855.888.2805                                   www.systemsmd.com                                                             Page 5 

 

COVERED HARDWARE 
The following Hardware is covered in the enclosed maintenance agreement  

Note: The services include labor for setup, installation, configuration and troubleshooting of any replacement computer, firewall, 

switch, access point, or Network Device. Replacement of servers and office moves are not included with this service.  

Hardware warranties are explicitly provided by manufacturers. Systems MD is not responsible for hardware defects. 

SERVERS 
  5 Physical Servers – Including the following services: 

System Health Monitoring and remote repair 

Ensure that all server services are running properly, troubleshoot any malfunctioning services 

Alert client to dangerous conditions per Security Policy and recommended best practices. 

Terminal Server security and management 

Perform all needed Terminal Server updates 

Performance monitoring - memory, CPU, disk space, fragmentation 

Clean and prune Active Directory structure, keep efficient and active 

Keep Service Pack and Hotfixes current as per company policy 

Determine logical directory structure and security, implement, map and detail 

Set up and maintain groups (accounting, admin, sales, etc.) 

Educate and correct user errors (deleted files, corrupted files, etc.) 

Power fault monitoring 

Firmware and Device Driver updates 

UPS Battery Test 

RAID Card Battery Reconditioning 

Intrusion monitoring and Vulnerability Scans 

Patch Assessment 

Ensure that all Backup services are running properly 

Check event logs and identify any potential issues, dangerous server conditions 

Confirm that backups have been performed on a daily basis 

Verify backup and restore integrity 

Keep Service Pack and Hotfixes current as per company policy 

Install software upgrades 

Review Windows Application log 

Review Windows DNS log 

Review Windows Active Directory log 

Review Windows Security log 

Review Windows System log 

Review IIS WWW log 

Review IIS FTP log(s) 

Review IIS SMTP log(s) 

Note hard disk space used/remaining 

Review backup logs 

Full Patch Management 

http://www.systemsmd.com/


6 Sierra County – Managed Services Proposal 

 

Systems MD 855.888.2805                                   www.systemsmd.com                                                             Page 6 

 

Review hardware errors and alerts 

Anti-Virus definition review 

Inventory Tracking 

WORKSTATIONS 
88 Personal Computers – 

  Workstation service includes: 

System Health Monitoring and remote repair 

Ensure that services are running properly and restart them if necessary 

Check event logs and identify any potential issues, dangerous conditions and resolve 
issues remotely 

Alert client to dangerous conditions per Security Policy. 

Monitor hard drive free space 

Performance monitoring – memory 

Install software upgrades 

Scheduled maintenance 

Vulnerability Scans 

Confirm antivirus virus definition updates have occurred 

Patch Assessment and updates 

Setup of replacement devices 

Labor to repair and upgrade existing systems 

Network Equipment 

6x Network Switches 

2x Firewalls 

2x Routers/Modems 

6x Wireless Access Points 

COVERED SOFTWARE 
Any Microsoft Operating System from Windows 10 to current 

Any Microsoft Server Operating System from Windows Server 2016 to current  

Entire Microsoft Office Suite 2016 to current 

Apple Operating Systems and associated software 
Third Party Software and Support Vendors 
Catalyst, Microsoft Office 365, Terralogic, Triadic, RTS Solutions, & Quickbooks 

* Systems MD does not warranty any third-party software.  Systems MD will perform basic network troubleshooting and setup 

but is not responsible for any third-party software bugs or high-level software resolution. Any such bugs will be forwarded to the 

third-party vendor’s technical support for further review and resolution. Support fees from vendors may apply.  

http://www.systemsmd.com/


7 Sierra County – Managed Services Proposal 

 

Systems MD 855.888.2805                                   www.systemsmd.com                                                             Page 7 

 

SCHEDULE AND MAINTENANCE 

SCHEDULED VISITS 
Service will take place during our normal business hours. Exact days and times will be coordinated with client to accommodate Sierra 

County’ schedule.  

Additional onsite or remote visits may take place to assist with emergencies that occur outside of this schedule. Emergencies are 

defined, but not limited to the malfunction of equipment resulting in significant down time of a mission critical system which may 

result in financial loss. Problems that are not affecting multiple users or printer issues do not qualify as emergencies. 

Hours of Operation 

 

Normal hours of operation are Monday through Friday 8:00 AM to 5:00 PM 

Systems MD can be contacted by phone, email, or our on-line support ticket system. Systems MD provides a weekly rotating on-call 

technician that is available 24/7 and can be reached by dialing our main office number. 

RESPONSE TIME 
Normal Hours of Operation 

Any emergency calls within normal working hours will be returned a.s.a.p. For any required emergency on-site visits within normal 

working hours, a technician will arrive at Sierra County no later than 3-4 hours after the call has been received and an onsite visit 

deemed necessary.  

Outside of Normal Hours of Operation 

Any emergency calls not placed within normal working hours will be returned within an hour. For any required emergency on-site 

visits not within normal working hours, a technician will arrive at Sierra County, no later than 3-4 hours after the call has been received 

and an onsite visit deemed necessary. Emergencies are defined, but not limited to the malfunction of equipment resulting in significant 

down time of a mission critical system which may result in financial loss. Problems that are not affecting multiple users or printer 

issues do not qualify as emergencies. 

NORMAL LABOR RATE 
Labor provided by Systems MD for work outside the services detailed above; will be charged at our discounted contract hourly rate 

of $130.00+tax per hour.  

HOLIDAYS 
Holidays include New Year’s Day, Memorial Day, Independence Day, Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day, and Christmas Day. 

Normal service is not available on the above-mentioned Holidays. Systems MD will however provide emergency services at the rate 

of $300.00+tax per hour on said Holidays.  

http://www.systemsmd.com/


8 Sierra County – Managed Services Proposal 

 

Systems MD 855.888.2805                                   www.systemsmd.com                                                             Page 8 

 

PRICING 

MONTHLY PRICING BREAKDOWN 

 

5 Physical Servers – ($350 per unit) -       $1,750 

88 Office Workstations/Laptops – ($40 per unit) -      $3,520 

Software Support – (includes third party software as well as Microsoft software) –  $400 

RMM Software Fee –           $250 

6 Switches, 6 Wireless Access Points, and 2 Modems – ($15 per unit) -  $210 

2 Firewalls – ($75 per unit) -         $150   

Total -       $6,280+ tax per month 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.systemsmd.com/


9 Sierra County – Managed Services Proposal 

 

Systems MD 855.888.2805                                   www.systemsmd.com                                                             Page 9 

 

DISCLAIMERS 
*   Fee is based on our initial meeting and assessment at Sierra County, if additional hardware is added to 
the network (ex: Firewall/Switches/Access Points), pricing will increase.  

*   Upon completion of recommended projects, pricing will be adjusted to reflect the number of devices on 
the County’s network.  

*   Pricing is based on utilizing a CES contract and all purchase orders will need to be submitted through 
CES. If the County does not wish to utilize CES, pricing will increase.  

*   Fee is based on a 1-year contract and if approved, a full contract will be sent to Sierra County for approval.  

*  Fee includes labor to set up replacement devices in list (upgrading or replacing a system with a new 
system, going from 88 to 88 PCs). Additional labor will apply to add new devices to the network (example, 
going from 88 to 89 PCs).  

* Additional labor required for hardware that is not listed in the proposal will be charged at our discounted 
hourly rate of $130+tax per hour.  

* Hardware warranties are explicitly provided by manufacturers. If a device covered by the manufacturer’s warranty 
fails, Systems MD will work with the manufacturer, but the manufacturer will be responsible for replacement.  

* Downgrading the operating system on a new computer is not included in this proposal. New systems must 
come with the required software.  

* Third-party software support may be required. Customer is responsible for support fees from these 
vendors. 

* Server, Office Moves, and larger projects are not included in this proposal. In the event a project is 
required, Systems MD will provide a separate proposal.  

* When, in Systems MD’s opinion, a factory replacement is necessary because normal repair and parts 

replacement cannot keep a unit of equipment in satisfactory operating condition, Systems MD will submit a 
cost estimate of needed repairs which will be in addition to the charges hereunder. If customer does not 
authorize such work, Systems MD reserves the right to refuse to repair the unit of equipment.   

* Payment terms are Net 30 from date of invoice and the monthly maintenance fee for service shall be 
payable in advance. 

* Customer must follow IT Security Best Practice recommendations to prevent unauthorized data breach, 
prevent outside infection or data encryption, to reduce vulnerabilities, and to maintain regulation compliance 
and business continuity. These practices include but are not limited to: password best practices, employee 
computer use agreements and training, data backup best practices, and utilization of network security 
hardware and software. 

http://www.systemsmd.com/


10 Sierra County – Managed Services Proposal 

 

Systems MD 855.888.2805                                   www.systemsmd.com                                                             Page 10 

 

AGREEMENT:  
 

I clearly understand and accept the terms of this proposal. I would like to sign up for managed services. 
(Annual contract will be provided) 

                

Sierra County Authorized Representative: 

 

     ___________________________      ________________ 

     (Signature)                     (Date) 

  

     ___________________________      ________________ 

     (Print Name)      (Title) 

 

 

http://www.systemsmd.com/


 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Resolution No.  2025-38 

 
A Budget/Line-Item Adjustment Resolution to Fund 512 

 
Whereas, the Board of Sierra County Commissioners, meeting in regular public session May 
20th, 2025, deems it necessary to amend the said line items in the budget; 
 
Whereas, expenditures need to be adjusted to account for a new contract;   
 
Therefore, Be lt Resolved, that the Sierra County Board of Commissioners hereby move to 
implement the line-item adjustments in the FY 2024-2025 Budget as described below: 
 
Expense: 

ACCOUNT 
LINE: DESCRIPTION 

CURRENT 
BALANCE ADJUSTMENT 

NEW 
BALANCE  ADDITIONAL INFORMATION  

512-01-2333 COMPUTER DATA/INTER $3,993.05 $313,000 $316,993.05 

Expenditure budget increase for a 
contract with Systems MD. The 
funds are from the available 
balance in Fund 512. 

 
PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 20th DAY OF MAY 2025. 
 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS  SIERRA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO  
  
 
    ____________________________ 
ATTEST:    TRAVIS DAY, COMMISSIONER 
 
 
    ____________________________ 
    HANK HOPKINS COMMISSIONER 
 
 
_____________________________  ____________________________ 
AMY WHITEHEAD, COUNTY CLERK  JAMES PAXON, COMMISSIONER 

State of New Mexico County of Sierra 

Amy Whitehead 
County Clerk 
575-894-2840 

Candace Chavez 
County Treasurer 

575-894-3524 

Michael Huston 
County Assessor 

575-894-2589 

 Joshua Baker 
County Sheriff 
575-894-9150 

Tom Pestak 
Probate Judge 
575-740-4900 

James Paxon 
Commissioner 
575-894-6215 

Hank Hopkins 
Commissioner 
575-894-6215 

Travis Day 
Commissioner 
575-894-6215 

Amber Vaughn, County Manager 
575-894-6215 voice 575-894-9548 fax 

 

1712 N. Date, Suite D 
Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901 

 



Resolution No.  2025-39 

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING FY26 PRELIMINARY BUDGET 

Whereas, the Board of Sierra County Commissioners, meeting in regular public session May 
20th, 2025; and, 

Whereas, the governing body in and for the County of Sierra, State of New Mexico has 
developed a preliminary budget for FY26; and 

Therefore, Be lt Resolved, that the Board of Sierra County Commissioners hereby move to 
adopt the preliminary budget attached hereto and respectfully requests approval from the 
Local Government Division of the Department of Finance Administration. 

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED THIS 20th DAY OF MAY 2025. 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS SIERRA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO 

____________________________ 
ATTEST: TRAVIS DAY, COMMISSIONER 

____________________________ 
HANK HOPKINS COMMISSIONER 

_____________________________ ____________________________ 
AMY WHITEHEAD, COUNTY CLERK JAMES PAXON, COMMISSIONER

State of New Mexico County of Sierra 

Amy Whitehead 
County Clerk 
575-894-2840 

Candace Chavez 
County Treasurer 

575-894-3524 

Michael Huston 
County Assessor 

575-894-2589 

Joshua Baker 
County Sheriff 
575-894-9150

Tom Pestak 
Probate Judge 
575-740-4900 

James Paxon 
Commissioner 
575-894-6215 

Hank Hopkins 
Commissioner 
575-894-6215 

Travis Day 
Commissioner 
575-894-6215 

Amber Vaughn, County Manager 
575-894-6215 voice 575-894-9548 fax 

1712 N. Date, Suite D 
Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901 



SIERRA COUNTY BUDGET RECAP Fiscal Year Preliminary FY 2026

 

FUND TITLE FUND UNAUDITED INVESTMENTS BUDGETED BUDGETED BUDGETED ESTIMATED LOCAL RESERVE ADJUSTED
NUMBER BEGINNING CASH REVENUES TRANSFERS EXPENDITURES ENDING REQUIREMENTS ENDING

GENERAL FUND - Operating (GF) 401 3,370,003                          2,704,109                  9,263,784            (2,371,051)            8,295,784                 4,671,061                 2,073,946                2,597,115            
ROAD DEPARTMENT 402 290,195                             -                                486,800               840,000                 1,455,072                 161,923                    121,256                   40,667                 
FARM & RANGE IMPROVEMENT 403 12,322                               -                                16,000                 28,000                   46,900                      9,422                        -                               9,422                   
WHITE SANDS MISSLE RANGE 404 7,316                                 -                                -                          -                            -                               7,316                        -                               7,316                   
LANDFILL 405 56,226                               -                                113,200               112,500                 281,577                    350                           -                               350                     
COUNTY INDIGENT FUND 406 203,870                             -                                510,600               52,500                   634,025                    132,945                    -                               132,945               
HILLSBORO FIIRE 407 208,561                             -                                -                          -                            80,000                      128,561                    -                               128,561               
ARREY/DERRY FIRE 409 269,211                             -                                -                          -                            85,000                      184,211                    -                               184,211               
WINSTON FIRE 410 392,482                             -                                -                          -                            90,000                      302,482                    -                               302,482               
MONTICELLO FIRE 411 257,718                             -                                -                          -                            100,000                    157,718                    -                               157,718               
NMGRT HOSPITAL FUND 412 54,380                               -                                860,000               -                            251,761                    662,620                    -                               662,620               
CABALLO FIRE 413 (25,233)                              -                                -                          -                            5,000                        (30,233)                     -                               (30,233)               
LAS PALOMAS FIRE 414 248,961                             -                                -                          -                            80,000                      168,961                    -                               168,961               
STATE COOP PROJECTS 416 184,503                             -                                67,500                 -                            67,500                      184,503                    -                               184,503               
STATE CAP PROJECTS 417 149,426                             -                                32,500                 -                            32,500                      149,426                    -                               149,426               
STATE SB PROJECTS 418 133,379                             -                                46,500                 -                            46,500                      133,379                    -                               133,379               
COMMUNITY PROJECTS 419 37,572                               -                                -                          154,500                 184,800                    7,272                        -                               7,272                   
REAPPRAISAL FUND 422 68,870                               -                                103,500               -                            172,370                    (0)                              -                               (0)                        
POVERTY CREEK FIRE 425 176,841                             -                                -                          -                            120,000                    56,841                      -                               56,841                 
SIERRA ADMIN FIRE 426 210,939                             -                                -                          -                            80,000                      130,939                    -                               130,939               
NATIONAL OPIOID SETTLEMENT 427 15,020                               -                                450,000               -                            450,000                    15,020                      -                               15,020                 
COUNTY LIVESTOCK LOSS 428 6,503                                 -                                -                          -                            -                               6,503                        -                               6,503                   
TITLE III 429 11,119                               -                                45,000                 -                            45,000                      11,119                      -                               11,119                 
LODGERS' TAX 477 14,958                               -                                10,800                 -                            17,000                      8,758                        -                               8,758                   
GRANT PROJECTS 500 418,055                             -                                151,076               -                            2,109,060                 (1,539,929)                -                               (1,539,929)          
LEGISLATIVE APPROPRIATIONS 502 (490,566)                            -                                1,270,000            -                            1,270,000                 (490,566)                   -                               (490,566)             
INTERNAL CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 506 -                                         -                                -                            -                                -                               -                          
ELECTRONIC MONITORING 507 21,886                               -                                4,000                   -                            -                               25,886                      -                               25,886                 
DWI PROGRAM FEES 508 111,822                             -                                100,551               -                            77,575                      134,798                    -                               134,798               
DWI DISTRIBUTION 509 2,596                                 -                                95,666                 -                            95,666                      2,596                        -                               2,596                   
DWI GRANT 510 (5,093)                                -                                58,000                 -                            58,000                      (5,093)                       -                               (5,093)                 
LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 511 -                                         -                                -                            -                                -                               -                          
LATCF 512 2,292,420                          2,000,000                  -                          -                            -                               4,292,420                 -                               4,292,420            
MENTAL HEALTH 548 137,869                             -                                30,000                 -                            5,000                        162,869                    -                               162,869               
SVH 2 MILL LEVY 601 54,031                               -                                715,000               -                            525,000                    244,031                    -                               244,031               
SIERRA AMBULANCE FUND 603 11,503                               -                                -                          -                            -                               11,503                      -                               11,503                 

ROUNDED TO NEAREST DOLLAR



LEPF 604 217,404                             -                                297,500               -                            152,000                    362,904                    -                               362,904               
CORRECTION FUND 605 216,484                             -                                664,500               985,000                 1,999,500                 (133,516)                   -                               (133,516)             
EMERGENCY COMMUNICAITON 606 490,692                             -                                780,000               (650,000)               208,088                    412,605                    -                               412,605               
EMS 609 19,327                               -                                8,000                   -                            6,050                        21,277                      -                               21,277                 
HILLSBORO EMS 611 18,835                               -                                -                          -                            -                               18,835                      -                               18,835                 
TASK FORCE GRANT 621 -                                         -                                -                            -                                -                               -                          
LAW/ENF CONTROL SUB 622 -                                         -                                -                            -                                -                               -                          
CLERK RECORDING FEE 624 177,402                             -                                30,000                 -                            45,500                      161,902                    -                               161,902               
COUNTY COMMUNITY BLDGS 625 -                                         -                                -                            -                                -                               -                          
SIERRA CO FLOOD COMMISSIONER 627 2,161,373                          -                                483,000               -                            587,100                    2,057,273                 -                               2,057,273            
EMERGENCY MGMT SERVICES 629 42,624                               -                                16,000                 190,051                 248,374                    301                           -                               301                     
LAS PALOMAS EMS 633 20,465                               -                                -                          -                            -                               20,465                      -                               20,465                 
SCRDA/E-911 634 187,265                             -                                499,845               650,000                 1,221,562                 115,548                    -                               115,548               
TREASURER FEES 635 38,725                               -                                7,100                   -                            3,000                        42,825                      -                               42,825                 
ROAD DEPARTMENT FEMA 639 -                                         -                                -                            -                                -                               -                          
FLOOD COMMISSION FEMA 640 204,307                             -                                -                          -                            -                               204,307                    -                               204,307               
FIRE DEPT FEMA 641 -                                         -                                -                            -                                -                               -                          
LANDFILL FINANCIAL ASSURANCE 905 157,899                    -                          8,500                    166,399                    -                               166,399               
FLOOD COMMISSION    927 -                                         1,787,957                  -                          -                            1,787,957                 -                               1,787,957            
Total:  12,704,570                        6,649,965                  17,216,422          -                            21,232,264               15,338,693               2,195,202                13,143,491          



 

     SIERRA COUNTY      
 BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

RESOLUTION NO. 2025-40 

     DESIGNATING THE LOCATION OF ELECTION DAY POLLING PLACES FOR ALL STATEWIDE           

   ELECTIONS CONDUCTED IN 2026 AND 2027                    

AND APPOINTING THE BOARD OF REGISTRATION MEMBERS 

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of Sierra County, met in a regular meeting on 
June 24, 2025, at 10:00 A.M. in the Sierra County Administration Office, 1712 N. Date Street, 
Truth or Consequences, NM 87901; and,  

WHEREAS, pursuant to the New Mexico Statutes Annotated 1978, Section 1-3-2 (2019), the 
Board of County Commissioners is statutorily required to designate the location of election day 
polling places in the county for the conduct of any statewide election conducted in calendar years 
2026 and 2027; and,  

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners finds that each polling place designated in 
this resolution complies with the provisions of NMSA 1978, Section 1-3-7 (2019); and  

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners finds that the Voting Convenience Centers 
created by this resolution will make voting more convenient and accessible to voters of the 
consolidated precinct, will not result in delays in the voting process, and are centrally located 
within each consolidated precinct; and further that the Voter Convenience Centers created by this 
Resolution along with any Early Voting locations which the County Clerk determines to maintain 
open on Election Day as additional Voter Convenience Centers all meet the requirements of 
Subsections B and C of NMSA 1978, Section 1-3-4 (2019) and will be available to voters of any 
precinct in the county to cast a vote at any Election Day Voting Convenience Center; and, 

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners finds that that each polling place provides 
individuals with physical mobility limitations unobstructed access to at least one voting machine; 
and  

WHEREAS, pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section l-4-34 (2019), the Board of County 
Commissioners is statutorily required to appoint the Board of Registration for the County who, 
pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section l-4-37 (2019), shall serve a term from July 1, 2025, through 
June 30, 2027; and, 



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of County Commissioners 
designates the election day polling locations for any Statewide Election to be conducted in 2026 
and 2027 as follows:  

 

Precinct Numbers     Location & Address  

Voter Convenience Centers (VCC):  

(All voters in the county may vote at these locations, regardless of where they live.)  

(IA)  Hillsboro Community Center  (IB)  Ken James Senior Center 

 316 Elenora Street, Hillsboro NM 88042  13985 Hwy. 187, Arrey NM 87930 

(2A)  Elephant Butte Community Center  (3A)  Winston Country Church 

 313 Rio Grance Circle, Elephant Butte NM  2901 Hwy 52, Winston NM 87943 

(3B)  Monticello Fire Station   (4)  Caballo Church 

 378 Calle Del Norte, Monticello NM 87939  14664 NM-Hwy 187, Caballo NM 8793l  

(VCC) Albert J. Lyon Event Center   (VCC)  Civic Center  

 2953 S. Broadway, Tor C, NM 87901  400 W. 4th St, Tor C NM 87901  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board of County 
Commissioners hereby appoints the following three voters, who meet the qualifications of 
Subsection B of NMSA 1978, Section l-4-34 (2019) to serve as the Board of Registration for the 
county from July 1, 2025, through June 30, 2027:  

_________________________________ 

_________________________________ 

_________________________________ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



APPROVED, ADOPTED AND PASSED on this 24th day of June, 2025. 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
OF SIERRA COUNTY 

 
______________________________________ 
Travis Day, Chairman  
 
______________________________________ 
James Paxon, Vice-Chairman 
 
______________________________________ 
Hank Hopkins, Commissioner 
 
Attest: 
 
_________________________________ 
Amy Whitehead 
Sierra County Clerk 
 



 

SIERRA COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS  

RESOLUTION NO. 2025-41  

LEVYING A TAX FOR THE SIERRA COUNTY ARROYO FLOOD CONTROL DISTRICT PURSUANT TO 

NMSA 1978, SECTION 72-18-20 (2019) 

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of Sierra County met in a duly noticed, regular 
meeting on May 20, 2025, at the Sierra County Administration Building, 1712 North Date Street, 
Truth or Consequences, New Mexico; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 4-38-1, the powers of a county as a body politic 
and corporate shall be exercised by a Board of County Commissioners; and 

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, Section 4-37-1 authorizes counties to exercise all powers necessary 
and proper to provide for the safety, preserve the health, promote the prosperity, and improve the 
comfort and convenience of their inhabitants; and 

WHEREAS, the Sierra County Arroyo Flood Control District ("District") was duly established 
pursuant to the Arroyo Flood Control Act, NMSA 1978, Sections 72-18-1 to 72-18-47 (1953, as 
amended), by majority vote of the qualified electorate of Sierra County at the general election held 
on November 5, 2024; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 72-18-20 (2019), the Board of County 
Commissioners of Sierra County is required to levy a tax upon the net taxable value of all property 
subject to property taxation within the boundaries of the District as certified by the Board of 
Directors of the District; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Sierra County Arroyo Flood Control District has duly 
certified to the Board of County Commissioners a tax levy of fifty cents ($.50) on each one 
thousand dollars ($1,000) of net taxable value of all property subject to property taxation within 
the District, to finance the District’s operations and the planning, design, construction, operation, 
and maintenance of flood control facilities and improvements; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners finds that the certified tax levy is in compliance 
with applicable law, is necessary to support the purposes of the District, and must be included in 
the County’s property tax rates for the 2025 tax year. 



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners of Sierra 
County that a tax levy of fifty cents ($.50) on each one thousand dollars ($1,000) of net taxable 
value of all property subject to property taxation within the boundaries of the Sierra County Arroyo 
Flood Control District is hereby imposed for the 2025 property tax year. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners 
of Sierra County a copy of this Resolution shall be transmitted to the Sierra County Assessor, 
Treasurer, Manager, and to the Department of Finance and Administration, Local Government 
Division, and that the Sierra County Assessor and County Manager are hereby directed to include 
the levy in the property tax rates certified to the New Mexico Department of Finance and 
Administration and the New Mexico Taxation and Revenue Department for the 2025 tax year. 

APPROVED, ADOPTED AND PASSED this ___ day of __________, 2025. 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF SIERRA COUNTY 

 

_____________________________                   
Travis Day, Chairman 

 

_____________________________                       
James Paxon, Vice-Chairman 

 

_____________________________                      
Hank Hopkins, Commissioner 

Attest: 

 
______________________________                        
Amy Whitehead Sierra County Clerk 
 



 

SIERRA COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS  

RESOLUTION NO. 2025-42 

ACCEPTING THE DONATION OF A VINTAGE FIRE TRUCK FROM THE HILLSBORO HISTORICAL 

SOCIETY FOR DISPLAY AT THE HILLSBORO FIRE STATION  

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of Sierra County met in a duly noticed, 
regular meeting on May 20, 2025, at the Sierra County Administration Building, 1712 North 
Date Street, Truth or Consequences, New Mexico; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 4-38-1, the powers of a county as a body politic 
and corporate shall be exercised by a Board of County Commissioners; and 

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, Section 4-37-1 authorizes counties to exercise all powers necessary 
and proper to provide for the safety, preserve the health, promote the prosperity, and improve the 
comfort and convenience of their inhabitants; and 

WHEREAS, the Hillsboro Historical Society ("HHS"), a New Mexico nonprofit organization, 
has offered to donate a vintage fire truck (the “Truck”) to Sierra County for the purpose of 
displaying the Truck in front of the Hillsboro Fire Station, consistent with the mutual desires of 
the County and the community; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners finds that the donation and display of the 
Truck will contribute to the historical character and cultural pride of the Hillsboro community, 
and that such acceptance is in the public interest; and 

WHEREAS, upon acceptance of the donation, HHS will provide documentation of the transfer 
of ownership, and the County will assume responsibility for the display and reasonable care of 
the Truck at the fire station site. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners of Sierra 
County that the Board hereby accepts the donation of the vintage fire truck from the Hillsboro 
Historical Society, with appreciation for its contribution to the cultural heritage of the Hillsboro 
community, and directs that the truck shall be placed on static display in front of the Hillsboro 
Fire Station and shall remain in the Hillsboro community. 



 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the Board of County 
Commissioners of Sierra County that the County Manager and Fire Chief are hereby directed to 
coordinate with HHS to complete any necessary documentation and facilitate the proper 
placement and care of the Truck. 

APPROVED, ADOPTED AND PASSED this ___ day of May, 2025. 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF SIERRA COUNTY 
 

_______________________________ 
Travis Day, Chairman 

_______________________________ 
James Paxon, Vice-Chairman 

_______________________________ 
Hank Hopkins, Commissioner 

 
ATTEST: 
 

_______________________________ 
Amy Whitehead, County Clerk 

APPROVED, ADOPTED AND PASSED this ___ day of __________, 2025. 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF SIERRA COUNTY 

 

_____________________________                   
Travis Day, Chairman 

 

_____________________________                       
James Paxon, Vice-Chairman 

 

_____________________________                      
Hank Hopkins, Commissioner 



Attest: 

 
______________________________                        
Amy Whitehead Sierra County Clerk 
 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

SIERRA COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS  

Resolution NO. 2025-43 

A RESOLUTION CONFIRMING SIERRA COUNTY TO PARTICIPATE IN THE NEW 
MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION PROJECT FUND CALL FOR 

PROJECTS 

WHEREAS, Sierra County allocates from its General Fund, as its local 5% match to 
State Funds; 

WHEREAS, Sierra County will have available funds representing the 5% local match of 
$183,750 for the proposed project which will be available when the agreement becomes 
effective, and; 

WHEREAS, Attachment "A" indicates the scope and locations of the proposed work. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT, The Governing Body of Sierra County, 
New Mexico recommends that an application be filed with the New Mexico Department of 
Transportation for Sugar Sand Bridge Improvements. 

RESOLVED, ADOPTED, AND PASSED on this 20th day of May 2024. 

 

_______________________________ 
Travis Day, Chairman 

_______________________________   ATTEST: 
James Paxon, Vice-Chairman 

_______________________________   ______________________________ 
Hank Hopkins, Commissioner    Amy Whitehead, County Clerk 

 
 

 

 



 

 

Attachment “A” 

Scope of Work 

 

Project Name: Sugar Sand Bridge Replacement Construction  

 

The project is a replacement of the existing single-lane bridge (Bridge #6680), known as Sugar 
Sand Bridge over the Rio Grande, with a new two-lane bridge.  The project’s design is nearly 
complete and being designed under County Resolution No. 110-073 and funded by 5% County 
and 95% State TPF (LP10048.) The scope of this next phase of work under would be for the 
construction and construction management, inspection, and testing for the new bridge and its 
respective roadway approach modifications and adjustments.  The County has Resolution No. 
110-244 that was signed May 21, 2024 for FY26’s unsuccessful TPF request of the full 
construction ($7.5M) funding in one request. This resolution commits the County’s intention to 
fully provide the 5% match ($183,750) for a partial construction TPF funding request of 
$3,675,000. 

 

 



 

     SIERRA COUNTY      
 BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

RESOLUTION NO. 2025-44 

     AUTHORIZING THE EXCHANGE OF COUNTY PROPERTY FOR A PORTION OF THE CHLORIDE 

CEMETERY CURRENTLY HELD IN PRIVATE OWNERSHIP 

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of Sierra County, met in a regular meeting on 
May 20, 2025, at 10:00 A.M. in the Sierra County Administration Office, 1712 N. Date Street, 
Truth or Consequences, NM 87901; and,  

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of Sierra County, New Mexico holds title to 
real property within Sierra County; and 

WHEREAS, a portion of the historic Chloride Cemetery remains privately owned, while the 
remainder of the cemetery is owned and maintained by the County; and 

WHEREAS, the County and the private owner of the remaining portion of the Chloride Cemetery 
have agreed in principle to exchange properties of equal size and approximate value in order to 
consolidate ownership and ensure public access and preservation of the cemetery; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 13-6-2(A) (2007), the County may dispose of real 
property provided a written determination is made by the Board that such disposition is in the best 
interest of the County; and 

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, Section 13-6-2(B)(3) permits real property exchanges by negotiated 
sale; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners finds that consolidating ownership of the 
Chloride Cemetery and placing it under full County control is in the public interest and serves a 
clear governmental and historical preservation purpose. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners of Sierra 
County, New Mexico, that the County is hereby authorized to convey a parcel of real property of 
equal size and approximate value in exchange for the privately held portion of the Chloride 
Cemetery. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the County Manager and such other 
officials or administrative staff as may be necessary are hereby authorized and directed to take all 
necessary actions, including execution of deeds, agreements, and supporting documentation, to 



effectuate the exchange of property as described, provided that such exchange shall be contingent 
upon confirmation that the property to be received is free of title defects and suitable for public 
ownership, and that the property to be conveyed by the County is not required for current or future 
County use. 

APPROVED, ADOPTED AND PASSED on this 20th day of May, 2025. 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
OF SIERRA COUNTY 

 
______________________________________ 
Travis Day, Chairman  
 
______________________________________ 
James Paxon, Vice-Chairman 
 
______________________________________ 
Hank Hopkins, Commissioner 
 
Attest: 
 
_________________________________ 
Amy Whitehead 
Sierra County Clerk 
 

 


	AGENDA
	APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	A. Regular Meeting - April 22nd, 2025

	CONSENT AGENDA
	A. Resolution No. 2025-36 AP
	B. Resolution No. 2025-37 Indigent Claims
	C. Indigent Burial B2025-008
	D. Indigent Burial B2025-009
	E. Lodgers Tax Board Recommendation 

	PRESENTATIONS/REPORTS:
	C. SCBHWC Presentation 

	BOARD OF FINANCE
	A. April Reconciliation 

	NEW BUSINESS
	A. Appointment of NGO & Live Stock Rep.
	B. Petition for Road Vacation VR25-001
	C. Approval of Transfer 2010 Forf F-150
	D. Approval OF Donation Mark Twain 18' Boat

	CONTRACTS-AGREEMENTS-PROCUREMENTS
	A. Agreement Btwn S.C. & System MD Upgrades
	B. Agreement Btwn S.C. & System MD Ongoing

	RESOLUTIONS-ORDINANCES-PROCLAMATIONS
	A. Resolution No. 2025-38 Budget Adjustment
	B. Resolution No. 2025-39 FY26 Prel. Budget
	C. Resolution No. 2025-40 Polling Place
	D. Resolution No. 2025-41 Levying Tax for SCAFCD
	E. Resolution No. 2025-42 Accepting Donation 
	F. Resolution No. 2025-43 

	OPEN SESSION ACTIONS FROM EXECUTIVE SESSION 
	A. Resolution No. 2025-44 


